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ﬂ@gnbotham, Adam L
From: Anne Nguyen [annenguyen1975@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 12:11 AM
To: Higginhotham, Adam L; Stewart, Mindi ; Western, Patrick L.

Subject: Report employees with no license

To Whom it may concern,

My name is Anne, i would like to report a nail salon that hired people without a license. The nail shop is Royal
Nails and Spa the address is 5636 US Route 60 E. Suite 5. Huntington, WV 25705. The pregnant lady that was
fine 2 time before still work there, and now they hire more people without a license. You guys should do
something about this, The owner doesn't care about the board and do not obey the law. If you come on Friday
or Saturday you will see many pcople work there without a license. 1 think you guys should take more serious

about this.

Anne
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State of West Vi
Board of Barbers ar
1201 Dunbar A'venue
Dunbar, WV 25004

Earl Ray Tomblin
Governor

Royal Nails and Spa
Tony Dang

5636 US Route 60 Fast 5
Huntington, WV 25705

COMPLAINT #:C2011-28 o & 20 11 ~ 71

Dear Mr. Dang:

This letter is in regards to the above mentioned complaint.

The Board reviewed the complaint and responsas an

An Investigation into the complaint led to the citation of an unlicensed worker.

mentioned complaint number is closed and the violation notice is upheld.

p: 3(4.558.2924
1 304.558.3450
www.wybbe or 0

Direcror
Adarm L. Higginbotham

Boaid Mewibers
Michael Belcher  Justina Gabi
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Pover

Jim Ryan Rick Stacl

lanuary 27, 2011

d deiermined the complaint to be true.

Therefore, the ahove
’

Further proceedings are pending regarding the multiple citations of unlicensed workers. Please wait for
our office to contact you regarding your 3" offense for aliowing an unlicensed worker to practice in your

salon.

b,m{—’rely,

4,///’////

Adam L. Hacr‘mbo ham
Director

Ce: Multiple complainants
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
BOARD OF BARBERS and
COSMETOLOGISTS,

Complainant,

Vs, Case No. 2011-02

TONY DANG,

S N e N S’ N N N S N N

Respondent.

BEFORE: JACK MCCLUNG
HEARING EXAMINER
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Transcript of proceedings had and testimony adduced in the |
above-entitled action were held as therein appears before David T. Bolin, Court
Reporter and Notary Public within and for the State of West Virginta, on March
11, 2010, at 10:30 a.m., at the Hampton Inn-Southridge, Charleston, West

Virginia, pursuant to notice.
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BILLANTI AND ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
. 17 BURNSIDE DRIVE
ELKVIEW, WV 25071
304 965-7444




APPEARANCES

ON BEHALF OF THE COMPLAINANT:

MARY DOWNEY
Assistant Attorney General
State Capitol Complex
Building I, Room E-26
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, West Virginia 235303
(304) 558-2021

RESPONDENT PRESENT IN PERSON
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Tony Dang Proceedings
Page 4 PFage 6
1 PROCEEDINGS 1 tasked thal. | probably had it wrong.
2 (10:51 a.m.) 2 At this time you may present tihe
3 HEARING EXAMINER MCCLUNG: The matier of 3 case for the Beard, Ms. Downey.
4 the State of West Virginia Board of Barbers and 4 MS. BOWNEY: Okay. | have distributed
5 Cosmetologists v. Tony Dang now comes on for 5 some exhibits to everybody, a packet of
6 hearing pursuant to notice of hearing dated 6 exhibits that we will be introducing. So for
7 February 1, 2011, 7 everybody’s convenience | have provided the
a At this time | would ask counsel 8 same for everybody.
g andlor parties in interest to note your g MS. DOWNEY: Would you state your name,
10  appearance for the record, if you would, 10 piease?
11 please, beginning from my lefi. 11 MR. REED: My name is Ralph Reed.
12 MS. DOWNEY: P'm Mary Downey, and P'm 12 Ma. DOWNEY: iMr. Read, whete do you
3 representing the Barbers and Cosmelologisis 13 live?
14  hoard. 14 MR, REED: ilive in Beckley, West
15 MR, WESTERN: Pairick Western. am 15  Virginia.
16  with the Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists as 16 MS. DOWNEY: Where are you employed?
17 awitness. 17 MR, REED: 'm employed with the Barbers
18 MR. HIGGINBOTHAM: Adam Higginbotham, 18 and Cosmetologisis Board.
19 ihe Director of the Board, 19 EXAMINER MOCLUNG: Excuseme. We're
20 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: And you, ma‘am? 20 going to have to swear the witness.
21 MS. TRAN: Tammy Tran, a cousin of Tony 21 MS. DOWNEY: All right.
22 Dang. 22 {Witness sworn.)
Page b Page 7
1 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Tammy Trane? 1 THEREUPON came,
2 MS. TRAN: Tammy Tran. 2 RALPH REED
2 EXAMINER MOCLUNG: That's T-r-a-n-e? 3 called as a witness on behalf of the Board
4 M3, TRAN: Ter-a-n. 4 herein, who, having been first duly sworn
5 MR. DANG: Pm Tony Dang. &  according to law, testified as follows:
6 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Thank you, ladies and 6 ME. DOWNEY: Well, | guess we’li start
7 gentlemen. Are there preliminary matiers to be 7 over.
8 addressed? ithink we've already discussed the 8 DIRECT EXAMINATION
9 situation that we have, that Ms, Tran will be 9 gY MS. DOWNEY;
10 speaking for Mr. Dang at this time. Is that 10 Q Your name, please?
11 correct? 1 A Ralph Reed.
12 MS. TRAN: Yes. 12 Q And 1 think you said you live in
13 MR. DANG: Yes, sir. 18  Beckley, West Virginia?
14 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: is that all right 14 A Yes.
15  with you, Ms. Downey? 15 @ Where are you employed?
16 MS. DOWNEY: | think what it was that 16 A Pm employed by the State of West
17  she might interpret some of the — I mean, | 17  Virginia through the Division of Barbers and
18 don’tthink she's going to be testifying, but 18 Cosmetologisis. My titleis inspecior 2,
19  interpreting. 19 investigator/lnspector 2.
20 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Is that correct? 20 Q And what does that mean?
21 MS. TRAN: Yes. 21 A Wy job is to routinely visit the
22 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Thank you. Prmglad 22 people that are under our control and make sure

i64d
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Tony Dang Mr. Reed - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Page & Fage 10
1 thattheyare — 1 something wirong with it, it's in noncompliance.
2 G WWho are the people under your 2  The salon would get that instead of an
3  control? 3 individual because -~
4 A Cosmetologists, manicurists, 4 G Would get that; what do you mean?
5 aestheticians, and barbers, to make sure they 5 A They would get a violation notice
6 are compiiant with West Virginia law, 6§ for that because that’s the duty of the owner
7 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: What was that one? 7 and the manager.
2 Aesthetician? 8 Q  So there are two different types of
o THE WITNESS: It’s skin care. 9 violations, two different groups of peopie who
10 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: {'ve never heard 10 could get a violation; correct?
11 that. Thank you. 11 A Who could get one, yes; the owner,
12 THE WITNESS: You're weicome. 12  the manager, or the individual.
13 BY MS. DOWNEY: 13 @ Or both?
14 G How long have you worked as an 14 A Or all three, depending on the
15  inspector/investigator 2 for the barbers board? 15  rutes and regulations.
16 A Twelve years. 16 Q@ The violation; okay. Are there
17 QG  With regard to that job with the 17  rules with regard to licensed workers or
18 barbers board, would you please staie what it 18  unlicensed workers?
12 is specificaily that you do? 19 A Yes, and our schedue series, Title
20 A We make sure that people are 20 3, Series 7, it outlines the schedule of fines
21 compliant with rules and regulations of the 21 for-actions or inactions, depending upon the
22 board, and follow West Virginia law at their 22 violation.
Page 9 Page 11
1 salons and in their individual practice. 1 Q Wouid you describe the rule that
2 @ Piease explain what rules to which 2 has to do with unlicensed workers?
3  you're referring. 3 A Yes, ma’am. It's Title 3, Sevies
4 A There are rudes and regulations 4 7,242, s atiowing an unlicensed person to
§ that have been adopled by the board which & practice in a ticensed shop. The first offense
6 salons must comply with. They range from 6 s $500, second offense is $1,000, and third
7 washing your hands between customers and making 7 offense is the board shall surmon the
8 sure that your licenses are up on the wall as 8 practitioner or shop owner 1o appear bafore the
9 prescribed by law, in a frame, and various @ board for the assessment of a fine and/or
10 rules of that nature to protect the heafth of 10 proposed revocation, suspension, or refusal to
11  the citizenry. 11  issue a shop license.
12 Q Do these rules apply to the salon 12 Q@ Now you have had some training with
18 as well as to the individual? 13 regard to the rules and regulations, and the
14 A Yes, ma’am, 14 proper way to investigate and inspect these
i5 G Would you explain the difference? 16 shops; correct?
18 A Individuals can be cited Tor either 16 A Yes. Pm nationally certified as
17 doing or not doing whatever the rules state 17  aninvestigator.
18 that they need to do. Salons as well can be 18 Q What kind of training have you had?
12 cited for anything that they may do againsi the 19 A Pve had the beginning training
20 rules. 20 through NCIT.
21 An example would be 2 commeon area 21 @ What's NCIT?
22 where several people share an area and there’s 22 A Mational Creditation for
LO3
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Tony Dang

fr. Reed - Direct (By Ms. Downey)

Page 12

Investigator Training. { went to Texas, Ban
Antonio, for the original training in 2001.
And then { went for the advanced training in
tas Vegas a few years later.

Q Who put that training on for you?

A lwas directed to go there by Larry
Absten, the director of the Beard of Barbers
and Cosmetologists at that time.

Q Hyou know, who was responsible
for putiing that training on?

A The association is called the NCIT,
National Creditation for Investigative
Training. #'s based out of Virginia.

Q Did you also get some training with
the state police as to how to do
investigations?

A 1 gottraining at the State Police
Academy for investigative training regarding
interviewing and interrogation technigues.

Q Do you know a Mr. Tony Dang, who is
the Respondent in this case?

A Yes,

BHOW N -
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Fage 14

A Yes.

¢ With regard to those referrals, did
you then do an inspection?

A Yes.

Q  Did you make findings with regard
o those inspections?

A Yes.
Q MNow | would like to then take those

one by one of those actuai inspections that you
did, and tell me what you saw, when, and what
you did eventually. 1 would like to take the
earliest one that you did and do it in
chronological order that way, or would you like
to go from the most recent backwards?

A Either way is fine.

Q Okay. Lel's take the earliest one
in which you were involved.

A The earliest one was May & of 2003.
Mr, Dang owned a salon and operated it, 2001
Naits. | was sent there. It was ot part of
my territory. | was sent there instead of the
inspector that had that territory. ffound an
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Page 13

G And how do you know Mr, Dang?

A P've been an inspector wheyre Mr.
Dang has had shops in the past. Currently
Hunitington is part of my regular territory, and
Tinspect his shop.

G Mr. Dang’s shop is in Huntingion;
correct?

A Correct. U's called Royal Nails,

& Now how do you do your inspections?
How do you know where to go, or what to do, so
forth?

A Normally | have a 13-county area
which | do on a regular basis, and time to time
will get complaints about someone. I'll
receive that through the director, our office.

Q s that Mr. Higginbotham?

A Yes. And then P'li be assigned to
investigate and do appropriate measures.

Q Did you get a referral from Mr.
Higginbotham with regard to Tony Dang?

A Yes.

Q Did you get more than one?

-5
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Page 1¢

unlicensed worker, Luu Fong Huynh, H-u-y-n-h,
working in a licensed shop. And!also found a
second unlicensed worker, Ut Nguyen, N-g-u-y-e-
n, and issued a fine Tor second offense to Mr.
Dang at that time.

& inotice that you said you issued a
second offense. t assume there was afivst
offense prior?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q What did you find at the shop when
you went in? Explain what you did and what you
saw.

A When | visited the salon back in
2003, | found two peopte working that did not
have a license. They got up and left the area.
| requested Mr. Dang bring them back, which he
did. Then | issued, you know, found out the
facts that they were working on customers and
issued the fine accordingly.

@  And the fine was how much?

A 1t was second offense, was $1,000.

Q Did he pay that?

Hs
o9
e
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Tony Darig Mr. Reed - Direct {By Ms, Downey}
Fage 16 Page 18
1 A 1 assume that he did. {don’t 1 G What was your next insgpection, sik?
2 know. 2 A Eariier that year, March 27 of
3 Q MNow i'mi going to show you a 3 20083, | fined also at the same lime. These are
4 document and ask you if you recognize that 4 the copies of those fines. At that time My,
5 document. (Tenders document to withess.) 5 Nguyen was also working for Mr. Dang, and a
6 A Yes, ma’am. That's the fine that | 6 person by the name of Huang Thanh Dang.
7 issued. 7 Q | want to show you a copy and ask
8 Q  And is that signed by you? 8 youifyou can identify this form. (Tenders
9 A Yes, ma’am, and Mr, Dang refused to 9 document to witness.)
10 sign itand { noted it, that he refused to sign 10 A Yes, ma’am, those are the fines
11 that i1 thattwrote,
12 MS. DOWNEY: | would like this marked as 12 MS. DOWNEY: Mayt have this marked as
13  Respondent's No. 1, please. 13  Exhibit No, 2, please?
14 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Could we just say 14 (WHEREUPON, the March 27, 2003
18  Board? Would that be okay? 15 citation was marked for purposes
16 MS. DOWNEY: That's fine. 16 of identification as Complainant's
17 (WHEREUPON, the May 3, 2003 17 Exhikit No. 2.)
18 citation was marked for purposes 18 MS, DOWNEY: And, Your Honor, | would
19 of identification as Complainant's 19  like to rnove the admission of Exhibit No. 2.
20 Exhibit No. 1.) 20 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Allright. The
21 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Do youwantto move {21 second citation that was issued on March 27,
22  this now or later? 22 2003 designated Complainant’s Exhibit 2is
Page 17 Page 19
1 M3. DOWNEY: Yes. 1 admitted to the record.
2 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: What has been 2 (WHEREUPON, the Mareh 27, 2008
3 designated as Complainani’s or Board’s Exhibit 3 citation previously marked as
4 1, being a citation issued by Mr. Reed, on, it 4 Complainant’s Exhibit No. 2, was
5 looks like May 3, 2003, the document is 5 adrmitted to the record, and is
& admitied to the record, & hereto attached.)
7 (WHEREUPON, the May 3, 2003 citation 7 gBY MS. DOWNEY:
8 previously marked as Complainant's 8 G FPm going to show you what’s been
g Exhibit No. 1, was admitted to g  marked as Exhibit No. 2 and ask you to explain
10 the record, and is hereto attached.) 10  with regard to that citation what happened.
11 BY MS. DOWNEY: 11 A | did an inspection and | found two
12 Q@ I'm going to show you what has been 12  unlicensed workers working for Mr. Dang, and |
13  marked as Complainant’s Exhibit No. 1 and ask 13 wrote the fines appropriately.
14 you if that’s your signature? 14 Q Okay. Was that the first offense,
15 A Yes, itis, 15  $5007
16 Q  And is that the form that you 16 A Yes, ma'am.
17 filled out with regard to the May 3, 2003 17 Q There are two on that same page,
18 violation? 18  two forms; correct?
19 A Yes,itis. 19 A Right.
20 G And it would indicate that that was 20 Q Why?
21  asecond offense and was fined $1,000; correct? {21 A There was an individual fine for
22 A Correct. 22  each offense, and because | caught them at the

Lo/
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Tony Dang Mr. Reed - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
FPage 20 Page 22
1 same time, it was the first offense for both. 1 admission of Compiainant’s Exhibit No. 3,
2?2  Sothat's the reason that | did not write a 2 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Aliright. What has
3 second ofiense becguse it was one event. 3 been designated as Gompiainant’s Exhibit 3, a
4 Q So there were two workers there? 4  citgtion issued on December 15, 2009, the
5 A  Correct. 5 documentis admitted to the record.
G Q  Now explain what you did when you 6 (WHEREUPON, the December 15, 2008
7 came in and what you saw. 7 citation previously marked as
g A When | came in, | asked for 8 Complainant Exhibit No. 3, was
9 licenses. These two gentiemen got up and left. 9 adinitted io the record, and is hereto
10 They were working on clients and | issued the 10 attached.)
11 fines, 11 BY MS. DOWNEY:
12 ¢ And that was on March 27, 20603, 12 Q Was there another?
13 correct? 13 A Yes, ma’am.
14 A Yes, ma’am. 14 Q And what was that?
15 Q@ Now there are individual and shop 16 A May 27, 2010, 1 had received a
16 fines; correct? 16  complaint through the office that there was an
17 A Yes, ma'am, 17  unlicensed person working at Royal Nails.
18 Q1 This would have been — 18 Q@ Yes.
19 A This was issued to Mr. Dang on his 19 A twent to Royal Nails and observed
20 license personaily. 20 Thuy Nguyen, an unlicensed person working ona
21 Q What was the next? 24 client. lissued a fine to the shop for second
22 A  The next was December 15, 2008, 22  offense violation of 3.7.212.
Page 21 Page 2t
1 TFhat was at Royal Nails in Huntinglon. K Q  Andwhatis thai?
2 G What occurred for that inspection? 2 A s schedule of fines, Titie 3,
3 A Pwent into the front of the shop 3 Series 7, and it’s relating to having an
4 and a gir! got up and left from working on g 4 unticensed worker, working in a licensed shop,
5 cHent. | asked Amanda Nguyen, who is My, B 0 Hwould like to show you an exhibit
6 Dang’s wife, who the gir was. She told me. | 6 and ask you if you can identify that. (Tenders
7 issued first offense to Mrs. Nguyen. 7 document to witness.)
8 MS. DODWNEY: | would like this marked as i} A Yes, ma’am, that’s a copy of the
9  Exhibit No. 3, please. 9 citation.
10 (WHEREUPON, the Decernber 15, 2009 0 MS. DOWNEY: | would like this marked as
11 citation was marked for purposes 11 Exhibii No. 4, please.
12 of identification as Complainant's 12 (WHEREUPON, the May 27, 2010
13 Exhikit No. 3.) 13 citation was marked for purposes
14 BY MS. DOWNEY; 14 of identification as Complainant’s
15 Q Pmgoing to show you what's been 15 Exhibit No. 4.)
16 marked as Exhibit No. 3, and ask you ifyoucan (16 MS. DOWNEY: And | would like to move
17  identify that. 17  the admission of Exhibit No. 4, please.
18 A Yes, ma’am, this is the fine that | 18 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Aliright. The
19  issued to Mrs. Nguyen. 19  document designated Complainant’s or Board’s
20 Q Andis that your signature? 20 Exhibit 4, being a citation issued on May 27,
21 A Yes,itis. 21 2010, is admitted to the record.
22 MS. DOWNEY: Pdlike to move the 22 (WHEREUPON, the May 27, 2010

JNGY
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Tony Dang

Mr. Reed - Direct (By Ms. Downey)

Fage 24 Page 26
1 citation previeusfy marked as 1 onacustomer. She gotup and lefi the area,
2 GComplainant’s Exhibit No. 4, 2 idrs. Nguyen was working.
3 was admitled to the record, and 3 € Who is Mrs. Nguyen?
4 is hereto attached.) 4 A That's Mr. Dang’s wife. | asked
5 BY MS. DOWNEY: 5  her aboutit and she said that she was actually
6 G  twould like to show you another 6 doing the pedicure even though she was sitling
7 form and ask you if you can identify that. 7  atamanicuring station doing another customer.
8 (Tenders document to witness.) 8 She called Mr. Dang. A few minutes
9 A Yes, ma’am. Thisis a violation g later Mi. Dang arrived, and {informed him that
10 notice | wrote November 16, 2010. 40 | had caught an unlicensed person working in
11 @ Is that signed by you? 11 his salon, and that i’d be issuing third
12 A Yes, ma’am. 12  offense violation of 37.212.
13 MS. DOWNEY: | would like this marked as 13 Q Let's back up a minuie. When you
14 Exhibit No. 5, please. 14  walked in, state specificatly what you saw,
15 {(WHEREUPON, the November 16, 2010 15 A When  walked in, Mys. Nguyen was
16 citation was marked for purposes 16  working on a gentleman to the right of me. The
17 of identification as Complainant 17  girl that was working o the pedicure was in
18 Exhibit No. 8.} 18 the -
18 MS. DOWNEY: t would move its admission, 1€ Q  Did you see the young woman
20  Your Honor, 20 working? Not Mrs. Nguyen, but the other
24 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Inctice onthiscopy |21  worker?
22 it's alittle bit — so this was issued 22 A Yes. She was sitiing on a cushion,
Page 25 Page 2
1 November 16th this year or 20107 1 sortof a stand, and she was working on the
2 THE WITNESS: 2010, yes, sir. 2 feet of the person in the chair.
3 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: | couldn’l see the 3 G And you saw this?
4 zere here on the — ali right. The document 4 A Yes, | did.
5 designated Complainant’s or Board's Exhibit 5, 5 G And then what happened?
§ being the citation issued on November 16, 2810, 5] A And then the giri got upe from where
7 the document is admitied to the record. 7 she was and she went out the back door.
8 (WHEREUPON, the November 16, 2010 8 @  And then what did you do?
2] citation previously marked as g A 1told Mrs. Nguyen that, you know,
10 Complainant Exhibit No. 5, was 10 | had observed what | observed, and she tried
11 admitted to the record, and is 41 to convince me that she was doing the pedicure.
12 hereto attached.) 12  Then she called Mr. Dang who showed up a few
i3 BY MS. DOWNEY: 13  minutes later, and | informed him that | would
14 Q I'm going to show you what’s been 14  be writing a third offense violation for having
15 marked and admitted as Exhibit No. 5. Would 15 an unlicensed worker. Then ! issued the
16 you please explain what that form indicates? 16  violation notice.
17 A | had received a complaint from the 17 Q Incidentally, when | was asking
18 office again and went to Mr. Dang’s Royal 418 about your qualifications, are you also a
19 Nails. 19 licensed barber/cosmetologist?
20 Q@ That was in what city? 20 A 1'm glicensed cosmetologist. Pve
21 A Huntington, West Virginia. Uponmy 21  been licensed for 34 years.
22 arrival there was a young lady doing a pedicure 22 Q What did you do for those 34 years?

Lo
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Tony Dang Mr. Reed - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Fage 26 Page 30
1 A Twas a cosmetologist. ( EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Do you have further
2 & And what did you do? 2 witnesses, Ms. Downey?
3 A Al phases of cosmetology; 3 S, BDOWNEY: Yes, | do. Thank you.
&  bleaching, coloring, perming, manicuring, 4 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Thank you, Mr, Reed.
5 pedicuring. 5 {Witness excused.)
6 Q Soyouworked in shops? 6 (Witness affirmed.)
7 A Correct. 7 THEREUPON came,
8 Q Avre those the totality of the 8 PATRICK WESTERN
9  inspections that you personally know about? 9 called as a witness on behalf of the Board
10 A Yes, ma'am. 10  herein, who, having been first duly affirmed
(ki MS. DOWNEY: No further questions. 11  according to law, testified as follows:!
12 EXANMINER MCCLUNG: Ms, Tran? 12 PRECT EXAMINATION
13 MS. TRAN: You can call me Tammy. 13 BY MS. DOWNEY:
14 EXAMINER MOCLUNG: Tammy, ckay. Atthis 14 @ State your name, please.
16  time, you or Mr. Dang may ask questions of Mr, 15 A Patrick Western.
16 Reed on anything that he just testified to. 16 Q Mr. Western, where do you live?
17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 17 A ilive in Nitro.
18 BY MS. TRAN: 18 Q West Virginia?
19 Q (Confers with the respondent.) On 19 A Yes,
20  the most recent one when his wife aciually did 20 Q #How old are you?
21 the pedicure for the customer, and the girl, 21 A lam27.
22  she didn’t do a pedicure on the customer — and 22 Q@ Where do you work?
Page 29 Page 3-
1 this is the letter from the cusiomer. 1 A |work for the West Virginia State
2 MS. DOWNEY: Your Honor, it there's a 2  Board of Barbers and Cosmetologisis.
3 gueston in there, | don’i hear i, 3 G For how long have you worked for
4 EXAMINER MOCLUNG: 1didn't either. At 4 them?
5 this point you need to ask guestions on what 8 A Pve heen working with them since
6 Mr. Reed tesiified to. 6 Seplember of 2009.
7 MS. TRAN: Okay. 7 Q \What did you do before thal?
8 BY MS. TRAN: & A Before then § was an intern with
9 Q Did you actually see the girl doing 9 Muscular Dystrophy Association and also worked
10 the pedicure? 10  part-time with a commercial real eslate broker.
11 A Yes, | did. When 1 walked in, she 14 G Since September 2009, when you were
12  had the lefi leg and was working on it 12  first hired by the board, what were your job
13 Q Actually that’s not what really 13  respoensibilities?
14  happened. 14 A I'msosrry. | did not understand
16 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Youwlt have a chance 15 the guestion.
16 after the state puts on its evidence to put 16 Q At the board what are your job
17 your own case on, and you can bring out things 17  responsibiities?
18 like that at that time. i8 A Atthe board office | am the
19 MS. TRAN: All right. No furthey 19  primary contact for the inspectors, whenever
20 gquestions. 20 they're out inspecting and have guestions
21 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: MNo further questions? {21  regarding the status of a license. ialso
22 MS. TRAN: Yes, sir. 22  somewhat help facilitate information between
LU
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Tony Dang Nir. Western - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Page 32 Page 84
1 our director and them, and answer questions 1 BY MS, DOWNEY:
2 from shop owners and the general public, 2 G Al right, now, My, Westeri, does
3 @  Are you the keeper of the records? 3 that document indicate that Mr. Dang was fined?
4 A {am one of the keepers of the 4 A This document indicates that Mr.
5 records. 5 Dang has been fined several times for different
6 @ When i say records, | mean the 6 violations.
7 various violations and so forth. 7 Q Please go through each one.
8 A Yes, m responsible for keeping 8 A There’s a hotation that on July 29,
9 irack of the fines. o 1999, a violation for 2.12 which is unlicensed
10 0 With regard o the fines Tor Mr. 10  workers, it's 2.12 of our Series 7 rules.
11 Bang, do you have a document with regard to 11 @ And how much was thai fine?
12 those fines? i'm going to show you a documient 12 A Thatwas a $500 fine and it was at
13  and ask you if you recoghize that, (Tenders 13 Nait & Tanning Salon, which was in Mr. Dang’s
14 document to withess.) 14  ownership atthe time.
15 A Yes. Thisis a copyofarecord of 15 G Was there a next one?
16 fines throughout a certain time period which 16 A The next one thatl noted was
17 was found in our office prepared by previous 17 8-13-2000. 1t was for a second offense for
18  office staff. 18 2.49 which is having pets other than fish in an
1@ G Buotit’s your job to maintain these 19  aguarium in a shop. Second offense, $100. 1
20 records? 20  was issued to Nail & Tanning Salon. Tony was
21 A Yes, keep track of those. Yes. 249 the manager of the shop at the time.
22 MS. DOWNEY: | would like this marked as 22 G Next page.
Page 33 Page 3¢
1 Complainant’s Exhibit No. 6. [ A There's nothing on the next page.
2 {(WHEREUPON, the record of finas 2 The third page, 6-1-2001, we have two entries:
3 was marked for purposes of 3  onefora2.12 and a 2.10 ofiense issued o
& identification as Complainant 4 Naii 2001 Salon. Tony was a manager at that
5 Exhibit Mo. 6.) 5 salon.
8 BY MS., DOWNEY: & G And then is there a next one?
7 @ {'m going to show you whai’s been 7 A Yes.
8 rmarked as Complainant’s No. 6. Again, explain (4] G And how much was he fined?
9 what that document is. 9 A Five hundred dollars.
10 A Well, this document lists several 10 Q Thenextone?
11 fines for each — 11 A 9-18-2001, again for Nail 2001
12 MS, DOWNEY: First of all, may t move 12  Salon, another 2.2 offense, second offense.
13 its admission, please? 13 @ And what was he fined?
14 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: What has been 14 A  One thousand dollars. Tony was the
15 submitted and designated as Complainant’s 15 manager of the shop at the time, according to
16 Exhibit 6, which it’s titled & record of fines, 16 the records. Then the next several pages do
17 iU's a multi-page document, and it will be 17 not have anything in reference to Mr. Dang.
18 admitied to the record as one exhibit. 18 @ Are you aware of whether or not
19 (WHEREUPON, the record offines 19 those fines were paid?
20 previously marked as Complainant 20 A 1t’'s my understanding that those
21 Exhibit No. 6, was admitted to 24 fines were paid, Mr. Dang’s always been very
22 the record, and is hereto attached.) 22 good about paying his fines.

171
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Tony Bang Mr. Western - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Fage 36 Page 36
4 2 So apoproximately how much money in i A Adam L. Higginbotham,
2 fines has he paid? Do you want io take a look 2 G Mr. Higginbotharm, where do you
3  atthat? 3 work? :
4 A I'mafraid | don't have a total. 4 A 1 work for the Board of Barbers and
5 G P'm asking for an approximation. 5 Cosmetologists of the State of West Virginia.
8 A For the ones contained in this 6 Q Where do you live?
7 record? 7 A 1live in Putham County.
8 Q VYes. 8 Q How old are you?
9 A Wir. Dang would have paid $500. The 9 A Tweniy-nine.
10 others were in other shop owners’ names, so 10 @ For how long have you worked for
11 they were likely not paid by him, 11 the barbers?
12 Q And this record of fines is simply 12 A Since December 2008.
13 through January of 2003; correct? 13 @ Explain, please, what your function
14 A That's correct. 14  is for the barbers.
15 Q  And you were here for the pravious 15 A | am the director of the board. |
16  testimony,; correct? 16 manage the staff and oversee finances, and
17 A Correct, 17 ensure thatireport violations to the board
18 1 And those fines would not have been 18  and complainis, among other things.
19  on this record of fines? 19 Q Do you know Mr. Dang?
20 A Correci. 20 A Yes,
21 MS. DOWNEY: No further questions. 21 Q How are you familiar with him?
22 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Do you have any 22 A | have had a meeting with him in my
Page 37 Page 3¢
1 questions of Mr, Western? 1  office before, and | visited his shop once
2 MS. TRAN: (Confers with respondent) Na 2 beiore.
3 further guestions, 3 0 Are you familiar with his history
4 EXAMINER MOCLUNG: Anything furtner? 4 with the board?
5 M3, BOWNEY: | think Erooved the 5 A Yes,
8 admission of that exhibit. | want to make o] Q  And you have been present for the
7 sure, No, 6. 7 testimony here today; correct?
g EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Yes, 8 A Yes.
9 M3, DOWNEY: Okay. Nofurther 9 O Would you agree with what has been
10 guestions, 10 testified to?
11 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: All right, Mr, 1 A Yes.
12  Western. Thank you. 12 Q And you would agree that he has
13 {(Witness excused.) 13 beenfined?
14 (Witness sworn.) 14 A Yes,
15 THEREUPON came, 15 Q And has he paid his fines?
16 ADAM HIGGINBOTHAM 16 A | believe he’s current on all of
17 called as a witness on behalf of the Board 17  his fines.
18  herein, who, having been first duly sworn 18 Q We've heard that once a complaint
19 according to law, testified as follows: 19  is made to the board, that it is given to Ralph
20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 20 Reed. Mr. Reed testified that he then does an
21 BY MS. DOWNEY: 21  inspection,
22 Q State your name, 22 A Yes. A complaint comes into the
| R AFA
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Tony Dang Mr. Higginkotham - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Fage 40 Page 42
1 board. Once we get the complaint to the board, 1 G And what were those complainis?
2  weiorward the complaint to the inspectors in a 2 A received four complaints within a
3 certain territory if it’s deemed necessary. 3 matier of two months of unlicensed workers. In
4 Q Does the board make that decision? 4  November through December of 2010 | received
[ A No, thatis a board level, the 5 four complaints. '
6 stafflevel. 6 Q  And they called you up and
7 G Soacomplaint comes in. Then what 7 complained?
8 doyoudo with the complaint? 8 A Yes.
o A Weinvestigate it. g Q  And then each and every time what
10 Q. Whois we? 10  did you do with those complainis?
11 A We as in the office staff will 1 A There’s a status where we tetermine
12 investigate it and forward it to that 12 toinvestigate which we have, and then there’s
13 inspectors. 13 the status of us sending a letier whenever we
14 @ And what does that mean, you 14 receive a complaint. In this case we
15 investigate it? 15  investigated the complaint.
16 A We look into the matier, After we 16 Q In each of these four complainis?
17 havelooked into the matter, | present the 17 A Yes, They’re alf lumped into one,
18  information al the next board meeting to the 18  and | believe they might have the complaint
1%  board. 19 there. Butithere’s a complaint thal’s created.
20 Q  Andthen what does the board do? 20 W's either branched into an investigation or
21 A The board would determine 21 it's a written form notifying the licensee of
22 appropriate actions if necessary, Usualiyin a 22 the complaint. Eventually, after thisis
Page 41 Page 4:
1 case whenever there’s a complaint, an 1 investigated and an action is determined to be
2 investigation is conducted and we send an 2 valid or notvalid, that letier —
3  inspector there and a viclation is noticed. 3 @ Bywho?
4 The board will state thai the viclation rictice 4 A By our inspectors investigating the
5 s enough in regards to a complaint, 5 complaint. Then it will go to the letter form
G & When you say a complaint comes in 6 where we will notify the individual of the
7 tothe board, sometimes is that complaint 7 letier.
& anonymous oris it— 8 @  Leime see if l understand this. A
G A Yes, g complaint phoned in.
10 & Sometimes it’s not? 10 A Yeah.
11 A Yes. 11 Q As staff you do an informal
12 Q It's usuvally from a citizen not 12 investigation?
13  associated with the — just somebody calling in {13 A Yes.
14  complaining? 14 Q And then if you find some reason to
15 A licould be alicensee. H could 15 go forward more, then you give it to your
16 be anon-licensee. {ivaries on who files 16  inspector, Nr. Reed.
17  complainis. 17 A Yes.
18 Q i could be anybody? 18 G And then Mr. Reed goes out and does
19 At could be anybody. 19  his investigation; correct?
20 G Did you receive complaints with 20 A Yes.
21 regard to Mr. Dang? 21 @ Then his findings come back?
22 A Yes. L 22 A Yes.
173
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Tony Dang Mr. Higginbotham - Direct (By Ms, ODowney)
Page 44 Page 46
1 G And then what? 1 another whether he had unlicensed —
2 A K Ralph would not find an 2 & No, he was not clear on his
3 unlicensed worker, then we would send a leiter 3 answers.
4 o the shop owner to state that the complaint 4 ¢ What do you mean, he was not clear
5 has been filed and what it entails. 5  onhis answers?

8 Q [ he does find, and we’ve heard — 6 A He just said he didn’t know
7 A Ifhe does find, we still send the 7 anything.
8§ letier out and request their response within 14 8 @ He didn't know whether he had
& days as required by our complaint rutes. 9  unlicensed workers?
10 @ Did you do that with regard to Mr, 10 A He justsaid "I don't know."”
11 Dang? 11 Q  In your communication with Mr.
12 A Yes. 12 Dang, did you have trouble understanding his
43 Q  And what happened? 13  English or did he have —
14 A  Heresponded to the complaints 14 A No.
15  late. We sent those certified. He responded 15 G Did he have trouble communicating
16  outside the 14 days. | gave it to the beoard at 16 or understanding your questions?
17  the board meeting in November, and the board 17 A No. No, it seemed fike he
18  determined that the violation notice was enough |18  understood all my guestions.
19  at thattime. And then once we determined it 19 Q1 in response, did he speak in
20 was his multiple unlicensed worker violations 20  English?
24 that he has a history of accumulating, | 21 A Yes.
22 brought it to the board in January and the 22 Q And you understood what he said?
Page 45 Page 47
1 board voted to conduct a hearing, because after 1 A Yes.
2  the third offense our rules state the board is 2 G Without difficulty?
2 reguired, that an individual is supposed io be 3 A Yeah.
4 prought before the board for — 4 1 You also stated that you visited
5 G Ahearing? 5  hisshop., What happened then?
& A - ahearing as reguired. G A Patrick and § were going down {o
7 Q Is that because the license is at 7  Huntington Beauty School, which is right next
& stake? & door to Royal Nails.
1] A Yes. 2 Q) That's Patrick Wesiern -
10 Q Andhere we are? 10 A Patrick Western.
11 A Yes, so we're up to date. 11 @ --who just testified?
12 Q  You mentioned meeting with Mr. 12 A Who just testified. Huntington
13 Dang. f'm wrong in asking this question, 13  Beauty School is next door or like three stores
14  Pve already asked it and it’s already 14  down in the strip mall where Royal Nails is
15 answered, tefl me. But what was the nature of 15 located, which is the shop owned by Tony Dang.
16 that visit? 16  We happened to just go in to the Royal Nails on
17 A litwas to see why he employs 17  our way to Huntington.
18 unlicensed workers and to see if he had any 18 G And what happened?
12  information on fraudulent documentation of some |19 A We were just checking to see if
20 problems that we have across the state, and he 20 every license was valid, and everything was at
21 was unwilling to answer anything. 21 thattime.
22 Q So he did not answer one way or 22 Q Was Mr. Dang there?
174
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Tony Dang Mr. Higoinbotham - Direct (By Ms. Downey)
Page 48 Page 50
1 A Yes, 1 the girl did the pedicure on the cusiomer, that
2 Q@ Did you speak with him? 2 that customer can be a witness that she —
3 A Yes. 3 VS, DOWNEY: 'm going to objecttoa
4 @ Did you have any trouble 4 letter being introduced from somebody whois
5 understanding his English? 5  nothere as hearsay. We dorn’t know who wrote
6 A No. 6 it. We don’t know who signed it
7 & And did he seem to have any trouble 7 MR, DANG: | have a phone number,
8 understanding your questions? 8 MS. DOWNEY: They’re not here for me to
9 A No. 9  cross-examine.
10 MS. POWNEY: No further guestions. 10 MR, DANG: | have a phone number to
11 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Dovoufolks haveany |11 centact her.
12 guestions of My, Higginbotham on what he just 12 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: | don’tthink that
13  testified to? 13 that would probably be appropriate. We
14 MS. TRAN: (Confers with respondent.) 14 wouldn’t know who the person was. We couldn’t
16 No questions, 15 see. You should have brought the person here,
16 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: No questions? 16 M3, TRAN: She cannotbe here becauss
17 MS. TRAN: No, 17 she has to travel out of town. That's why we
18 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Thank you, Mr. 18  tried to ask her to come, but she can’t.
19 Higginbotham. 19 M. DANG: Can you take a look at the
20 {Withess excused.} 20 letter?
21 MS. DOWNEY: And thati completes our 21 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: You can submit the
22 case-in-chief, 22 letter, but Ms. Downey’s objections are valid.
Page 49 Page 5
1 EXAMINER MOCCLUNG: Al right, thank you. 1 Thelady is not here te be cross-examined,
2 Now we’re moving to your side of the case. So 2 1l go ahead and admit it just to take a fook
3 atthis time you may call any witnesses that 3 atit, buil doubt that | will give it any
4 youmay have. You may submit any documentation 4 probative value.
5  thatyou think ls in support of your case. And 5 e, DANG: They have her phone number in
8 youwill be entitled to make any kind of & the boitom.
7  comimentary on your case. Andinasmuch as you 7 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Well, as | indicated,
&  will be giving testimony, {’'m going to ask both 8 if she had been here, you know, it certainly
2  ofyou io raise your right hands. 2  would have —
10 {Wiithesses sworn.) 10 5. TRAN: We iried. Shegota
11 THEREUPON came, 11  business.
12 TONY DANG 12 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: -- been fine. But
13  the Respondent herein, who, having been first 13  inasmuch as she — and I’m not going to take
14  duly sworn according to law, testified as 14  time to call her on the phone, and | don’t
16  foltows: 15  think that that evidence would probably be —
16 TAMMY TRAN 16 MRz, DANG: So when he comes, the lady
17 theinterpreter herein, who, having been first 17 sit down and keep the customer talking. That's
18 duly sworn according to law, testiiies as 18  all, she sit there. So when he come in, he saw
19 Tollows: 19  the girl sit down. The girl just sit down and
20 MS, TRAN: (Confers with respondent.) 20 started talking, that’s it.
21  Thisis aletier from the customer that Mr, 21 MS. TRAN: As the man is saying that,
22 Reed says that on November 16, 2010 that h1e saw 22  when Mr. Reed come in, the girl just sit there
75
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Tony Dang Mr. Dang - Cross (By Ms. Downey)
Page 52 Page B4
1 to keep the customer company. That girl didn's 4 receive any fine.
2  do the pedicure on the customer, because Amanda 2 BY MS. DOWNEY:
3 already done the pedicure on the customer. 3 G On July 29, 1999, did you pay a
4 That's why she moved to the next customer. 4 $500 fine?
5 Thatgirl just sit there just to talk to the 5 A Yes, ma’am.
& customer. She didn't even do anything on the 6 Q1 OnJune 13, 2000, did you pay a
7 customer. 7 $100fine?
8 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Whao said that, that 8 A Yes, ma'am,
9 she didn’t do anything to the customer? 9 Q OnJune 1, 2001, did you pay a $500
10 MS. TRAN: Justa friend of Amanda. 10  fine?
11 MS. DOWNEY: Okay, 'm going to objsct 11 A 20017
12 teo thattestimony. | mean, that’s just—| 12 & Yes.
13  mean, nobody is here for me to cross-examine 13 A (Confers with interpreter.)
14 them as to what they’re saying. I1t's hearsay. 14 G Sir?
15  Andl can't cross-examine them. Infact, this 15 A Yeah.
16 letier is so vague as to pretty much being 16 G On September 18, 2001, did you pay
17  meaningless. 5ol object to that testimony. 17  a $1500 fine? Two fines, one for $1,000 and
18 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: 'm going to sustain 18 one for $5007
19  the objection to that testimony. | will admit 19 MS. TRAN: On what day is that, ma’am?
20 this document just because there's been some 20 MS. DOWNEY: September 18, 2001,
21  discussion and will appear in the record on it. 21 BY MS. DOWNEY:
22 Pl call it Respondent’s 1. Ms. Downey’s 22 Q I'msorry. Did you pay a $1,000
Page 53 Page 5¢
1 objections will be noted even on that, 1 fine on September 18, 20017
2 (WHEREUPON, the letter was marked 2 A Yeah.
3 for purposes of identification as 3 4 s your answer yes, sik?
4 Respondent Exhibit No. 1.) 4 A Yaes,
5 EXAMINER MOOLUNG: Anything further from 5 @  On November 15, 2009, did you pay a
& vyouiolks? 6 $500 fine? Maybe thal's December, December 15,
7 MR. DANG: That’sit 7 20097 it looks like this {pointing).
8 MS. DOWNEY: | have some guestions. 8 A Yeah.
e CROSS-EXAMINATION o Q On May 27, 2010, did you pay a
10 8Y MS. DOWNEY: 10 fine?
11 Q Do you deny that you were fined? 11 A Yeah.
12 You heard, Mr. Dang, about the fines, that you i2 Q Yes?
13  had been fined a number of different times for 13 A Yes,
14  unlicensed workers. Are you denying that? 14 @ Are you suggesiing that on November
15 MS. TRAN: (Confers with respondent.) 15 16, 2010, you did not pay the fine?
16  He said due to the Royal Nails that the first 16 A Lthink | did.
17 two times it was right. He didn’t deny it. 17 G You did?
18 But the last time, the most recent one, that he 18 A Yeah. (Confers with interpreier.)
19  denyit. He didn’t agree on that fine. 18 G On the violation notice dated
20 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Did he pay the fine? 20 November 18, 2010, does that state that itis
21 MS. TRAN: {Confers with respondent.) 21 your third offense?
22  Notthe last one. The last one hedidn’t L 22 MS. TRAN: (Confers with respondent.)
176
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Tony Dang Mr. Dang - Cross (By Ms. Downey)
Page 586 Page b8
1 Hedidn't receive any letter that tell him to i IR, DANG: (Confers with interpreier.)
2 payior this one,. 2 Mo, sir.
3 WS, DOWNEY: So he did not pay it? 3 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Altright. &
4 MS. TRAN: No, ma'am, 4  appears to me that we may have reached the
5 BY MS. DOWNEY: 5 closure, at least on the record in this matter.
G Q  Are you aware that Tor the third 6 P'm assuming that nobody wants to make closing
7 offense thereis no fine? Inlicu of afine 7 statemenis, buil will entertain them if they
& there’s supposed to be this hearing? 8 would like.
9 A Yes. 9 At this point we will go off record
10 S, DOWNEY: No further questions. 10 and discuss a scheduie for flling proposed
11 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Anything further from {11 f{indings of fact and conclusions of law. |
12 you? 12 will attempt to expiain that to you.
13 MS. TRAN: (Confers with respondent.) 13 {(WHEREUPON, a discussion
14 No, sir. 14 was had off the record.)
15 {Witness stands aside.) 16 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Pursuant to oif
16 MS, OWNEY: | do have a rebuttal 16  record discussions with the parties in this
17 witness. 17 matter, itis determinecﬁ that proposed findings
18 EXAMINER MCCLUNG: Hi, again, Mr. Reed. 18  of fact will be simultaneously filed with the
19 You are still under oath. 19 hearing examiner on or before May 1, 2011,
20 THEREUPON came, 20  This matter is concluded. Thank you, ladies
21 RALPH REED 21  and gentlemen.
22 recalled as a rebuttal witness on behalf of the 22 {(WHEREUPON, the hearing
Page 57 Page b¢
1 Board herein, who, having been previously 1 was concluded at 12:02 p.m.)
2 sworn, testified further as follows: 9
3 REDIRECT EXAM (Rebutial) 38
4 BY MS. DOWNEY: 4
5 & M. Reed, you heard what Mr. Dang 5
6 testitied to with regard to what happered. 6
7 When youwalked in to that shop, did you see 7
8 theunlicensed worker working on the left foot? 8
9 A Yes, ma'am. O
10 Q@ Actually working on the foot? H0
11 A Yes. 11
12 MS. DOWNEY: No further questions, 12
13 EXAMINER MGCLUNG: Do you have any 13
14 questions of Mr. Reed on anything that he just 14
15  testified to? 15
16 MR. DANG: (Confers with interpreter.) 16
17 No, sir. 17
18 EXAMINER MCGLUNG: Aliright. Thank 18
19 you, Mr. Reed. 10
20 (Witness excused.) 20
21 EXAMINER MCCLAUNG: Doyouhave anything 24
22 further? . 254
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WEST VIRGINIA STATE BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

1746 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suile 7, Chariesion, WV 25302
Phone {304) 558-2924 Fax (304) 558-3450

As provided by Title 3 Legislative Ruie, Seiies 7 of West Virginia State Board of Barbers
and Cosmeiologists, ibis fine s issued as described below:

Fine No.: mﬂ,w - \m - & .\%{ Daie Cited: 0$- 03 - L0003

] st offense § ¥ ond offense $ /, 900041 3rd offense §

Issusd to: \&A\( b%?@ \/NQT ) ,\\\u\.m\_ﬂ@\r\ o uh
o o e
§3-7-7./2

mmmﬁmﬂogoﬂamam“ \&N\\Agw% \S\ \U\ DNN \.\ANW\\\\D\
d A Qm\\\mﬂmb\w@m\ P e SOA, qmo wonf vy

7
Ll enese d ,M\waqu N\FF\. i d \\QQ%‘\R\M\

3
m..%\.r\ LA \n.mfm\.\“.m«n.\ D eon Y o *0 v«.\.m\..rrs\ml \Vr\
=

(i ons oL m&w 7 <2 ¢
PN A
fedtsed o Sign \ spesior Signature

ACKNCWLEDGEMENT: 1, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of the above fine from the Board of
Barbars and Cosmeioiogisis, and understand that | am requirad ta pay the above fine within ten (10)
working days of the date cited hereon. Payment is to be made with mongy order or check and submitted
to the above address along with this form. | furiher acknowledge that | have received a copy of the
hadule of Fines issued by the Board, and am aware of the viclafions. ] also acknowladge that | have
<en advised of my sight to appeal any part or &lf of the above mentioned fines, to the board.

Signaiure Date

White - Board Office « Yeliow - Submif with Payment = Pink - Your Records = Goldenrod - inspector

185

*
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WEST VIRGINIA STATE BOARD OF BARRBERS ARD wowwﬁmﬂ.@wommm s

1716 Pennsyivania Avenua, Suite 7, Chatleston, WV 25302
Phone (304) 558-2024 Fax {304) 558-3450

Az provided by Title 3 Legislative Rule, Seriss 7 of West Virginia State Board of Barbers
and Cosmetoiogists, this fine is issued as described below:

5
€3-7-2./2

-7

7 _ o \!\J
Date Cited; <2 =~ = V- 20035

Fing No.:

i 1st offense $2 6C. e [ 2nd offense $ L] 3rd offense $

. =z
N\mm\@..mm 20 Y6 /s

e
lssued o \ & A\\m\a

Inspector comments: \@ Hoc v, A A {rar k densed
. ’ we
MW\,WQ\Q m m\m \Nl \A\%mm m\m.ﬂ\.,\ v .w\\\._ i7A DeFols &
v 7
: . £ ) oA
\\u eprse? n\ S N‘\JG . / N AW,M v

LA &

A dd [ Xl
’ ‘Inspegior Signature

kaszé.rmommﬁmzﬂ i, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of the 2bove fine from the Board of
i Barbers and Cosmetologists, and understand fhat 1 am raguired 10 pay the above fine within ien {10}
sworking days of the date ciied hereon. Payment is ta be made with money order or check and submitied
 fhe above address along with this form. | further acknowiedge that | have received a copy of the
adule of Fines issued by the Board, and am aware of the viclations. | also acknowledge that | have
weeh advised of my right to appeal any part or all of the above mentioned fines, to the board.

Signature

Date C)/ §9

Mhite ~ Board Offfice = Yeflow - Submit with Payment = Pink - Your Recards » Goldenrog - inspector

g9y

rines ° Tl
WEST VIRGIMIA STATE BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

1715 Pennsyivania Avenue, Suite 7, Chariesion, WY 25302
Phone (304) 558-2924 Fax (304) 558-3450

As provided by Title 3 Legislative Rule, Series 7 of Wesi Virginia State Board of Barbers
and Cosmetologisis, this fine is Issued as described below:

I - ) ) ..
Fine No.: %b - \Nla M_h \s\{ Date Cited: nW (o\Am_ M\MMQQ,{W

{13rd offense $

L

& 1st ofiense § 2¢Ol 2nd offense $

lssued fo: \ r:,& \\UB Ao ¢ cein S e

[ e

dar _\\,A.\\l%\wﬂmﬂ.\.

\h“\..“\x\,h.. .\l.\,.\\.n..\

_:mumﬂoﬁnogammvm”
m\p Coar N \m\m\,ﬁ\ﬂ\m. qﬂm%& @wﬁwv \\G @}mouxxl.ﬁo
. ~ g 3 . \\ . 8
LAY 2 Lrceansed W“&\U > /2G93 -
7

Sl 7 Xl
7 Ingpector Signature

_bn_Azostoomszﬂ I, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of the above fine from the Board of
{Barbers and Cosmetologists, and understand that | am required to pay the above fine within ten {10)
T_..o%:m. days of i daie clied hereon. Payment is i be made with meney order or check and submitted
o the above address along with this form. | further acknowisdge that | have received a copy of ihe
Schedule of Fines issued by the Board, and am aware of the violations. | also acknowledge that I have
been advised of my right to appaal any part or ail of the above mentioned fines, to fhe board.,

Signature

Date Q\N %&E

Mhite - Board Office » Veflow - Submit with Payment - Pink - Your R

OIHF9¢

s

ARAEBIEY

e
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WEST VIRCGINIA STATE BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

1716 Pennsylvania Avenve, Suile 7, GCharleston, WY 25302
Phone (304) 558-2924 Fax (30G4) 558-3450

As provided by Title 3 Legislative Rule, Series 7 of West Virginia State Board of Barbers
and Cosmeiologists, this fine is 1ssued as described below:

File No.: L. 1 7.7 Date Cited: -

L4 15t offense $;__.w._Ci 2nd offense $...— D 3rd offense $___

2291

- lssued to:_.{ / Sl s R AN A e,

. = . L X
oo T 7 2 D S0

i

Inspecior comments:

; i iy ‘
v ’ . '3 .
A ! /.; e / ooy

:

R e

fiie ) ’
rd r.-' } 7

3

.
g Lo f )
k) 4 F B !
J,‘ _f‘ ) l.r"f/ 5." .’J'. i ’/

}nisﬁector Signature

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 1, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of the above fine from the Beard of
Barbers and Gosmelologists, and understand that | am required to pay the above fine within ten {10}
warking days of the date cited hereon. Payrment is to be made with money order or check and submitted
io the above address along with this form. | furiher acknowledge that | have recevied a copy of the
Schedule of Fines issued by the Boad, and am aware of the violations. | also acknowledge thal § have
been advised of my right to appeal any patt or all of the above menlionad fines, fo the board.

Signature Date

White - Board Olfice +  Yellow - Submii with Payment «  Pink - Your Records «  Goldenrod - Inspecior

Polo-47

187




TRl Il.i%"“ i\ruazs\z-.,n;
VYR VEH U DLale
Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
1201 DUNBAR AVE.
DUNBAR, WV 25064

e

coh A i

This is 2 vigtation rotice of \?as[‘!irg?nis Cadn, Dhapter 50, Article 27, and/or the rules pstablished
+hegugh the sutharily of Chapter 335, Article 27,

3 Sh - Iy o Y ] <
%’L o et | [ &/ 5 (e | 594 2040 ,
7] Indivittuat Name ’ % s /&,’ /?G P ,,gf:o a
AL 4 /
5;»1 Vistation Hotice 7] Ist 08, [ ara o4,

77 Brsanitary Practios o &ﬁind off. [ Warn

By initizling the box hefow, fonderstend the Beard office will enatact e concerning this rotice within 45 days.
L - =) .
- I 2 g
Inspector Signaturp- M//Zw’(/
i ) - v s
hdditionel Comments: K (_‘7[6([ < /7(:11 ’/(/Q Ll s
3 7 pa 8 (i
- \ - P2
Lomments /k.? fﬂ’?{df "ﬂ”‘}‘l FAp C«’/h"/{( c\Pru Q_/ /}2):’ S iy ’7(0

F A0 0| GE ‘

Licensen Signaturg 37




VIOLATIONM NOTICE C-0O¢
WestVirg  Staie
Board of Barbers and Cosmetelogists
1201 Dunbar Ave.
Curibar, WV 25064

6” 3 - ) -1 / This is a violation notice of West Virginia Code, Chapter 30, Arlidle 27,
and/or the rules established through the authority ef Chapter 30, Article 27,

CSaop License # 6 / {/é / —ll}ate //, /5, j{
/@ndividuai Name 7;‘& o @ {_,M{?
(sl d

Dviolatlon Notice  Cite £11st Off, Ca2nd O,

QiUnsanitary Practice 3\ 7 " /ez @rd Off. QWarn

By initiafing the box below, | understand the Board office will contact me concerning this netice within

=
LicenseeSignatu;e(W nspector Signature
—r @HA‘

2 . / ./
Comments %//ﬁ;/( ay e (o derogse
v
Addl. Comments %;\5(5)/{/ -740 M@A él“/é. )
£ !
1064
189
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SLFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
BOARD OF BARBERS and

COSMETOLOGISTS,

Complainant, CASE N@.:ﬁ@l L@Zéi {{;@z ;%3‘%/
. et
TONY DANG

Respondent.

COMPLAINT

The West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists having instituted an investigation
into allegations that certain conduct by Tony Dang may constitute a violation of West Virginia
Code § 30-27-1 ef seq. and/or the legislative rules promulgated thereunder. The Board has made
a finding of probable cause to file a complaint for disciplinary action.

‘The charge is as follows:

I. The Board is a state entity created by West Virginia Code § 30-21-1 ef seg., and is
authorized to regulate the practice of barbers and cosmetologists pursnant West Virginia Code
§ 30-26-1,

2. West Virginia Code § 36-27-20 permits the Board to suspend or revoke an
existing license to practice as a barber or cosmetologist upon proof that a person failed or refused

to comply with a rule or regulation promulgated by the Board.

3 Respondent Tony Dang holds a license with the Board of Barbers and

Cosmetologists and is subject to the license requirements of the Board.
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4, Respondent maintains a business designated as Royal Nail & Spa in Barboursville,
West Virginia, and as such said practice is subject to the license requirements of the Board.

5. On or about December 12, 2009, the Respondent permitted unlicensed workers to
perform services at Royal Nail & Spa. Pursuant to Title 3, Legislative Rule Board of Barbers and
Cosmetologists Series 7, Respondent was fined for allowing an unlicensed person to practice,

0. On or about May 27, 2010, unlicensed workers were again permitted to perform
services at Royal Nail & Spa. Pursuvant to Title 3, Legislative Rule Board of Barbers and
Cosmetologists Series 7, Respondent was fined again for allowing an unlicensed person to
practice.

7. On or about November 16, 2010, unlicensed workers were again permitted to
perform services at Royal Nail & Spa. Pursuant to Title 3, Legislative Rule Board of Barbers and
Cosmetologists Series 7, Respondent was fined again for allowing an unlicensed person to
practice,

8. At & Board meeting, afler doing a formal investigation, the Board decided there
was sufficient evidence to warrant further proceedings and that further action should be taken
against Tony Dang and Royal Nails & Spa.

G. The acts described above, if proven true, would constitute unprofessional conduct,
intentional violation of a legislative rule, and aiding and abetting unlicensed practice pursuant to
West Virginia Code § 30-27-20.

10. The Board has the power to hold a hearing and to revoke a lcense, place on
probation, suspend license, reprimand a licensee or take other disciplinary action under West

Virginia Code § 30-27-1 ef seq. and the rules promuleated thereunder.
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I, The hearing will continue until evidence is fully submitied and the Board, or its
hearing examiner, will recommend findings of fact and conclusions of law which may be
approved, disapproved, or modified by the Board or by the hearing examiner if one is used. In
the event guilt is found, disciplinary action may occur which can include the imposition of the
costs and the expenses of this proceeding.

I
Dated this_ / day of ‘/// \/ ; H011.

STATE OQF- WEST VIRGINIA BOARD
@E* hﬁkpﬁhfﬁ AND C(}%M]‘LT@L@@ STS,

/Pz eswlen’t

e

-
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD QF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
BOARD OF BARBERS and
COSMETOLOGISTS,

Complainant, CASE NG.: 201 1-02
v,

TONY DANG

Respondent.

NOTICE OF HEARING

You are hereby noiified that on the 11th day of March, 2011, at 11:00 am. the West
Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists will conduct a hearing before a hearing examiner at
Hampton Inn, 1 Preferred Place, Charlesion, West Virginia, 25309, at Southridge. The purpose
of this hearing is to take evidence regarding the allegations set out in the Complaint provided with
this notice.

This hearing affects your legal rights and you may attend, with your attorney if so desired,
to present evidence and legal argument in your defense. You have the right to cross-examine the
witnesses presented against you and the right to offer witnesses and other evidence on your own
behalf. If you require subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses or the production of
documents, you may request subpoenas from the hearing examiner.

This hearing will be conducted in accordance with West Virginia Code §§ 30-1-1 ef seq.,
30-14-1 et seq., and 29A-5-1 ef seq. and the Code of State Rules, 24 CSR 1 e seq. The h.e'fmng
will proceed until all evidence is fully submitted and may be continued to receive additional

testimony and evidence as needed.

Motions to continue these proceedings may be granted upon a showing of good cause and
should be submitted to the hearing examiner at this address:
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Jack C. McClung
2211 Washington St E.
Charleston, West Virginia 25311,

All other motions relating to this proceeding must be made in writing and submitted to the
Board’s office at 1201 Dunbar Avenue, Dunbar, West Virginia, 25064, at least ten days prior to
the hearing. Copies of all motions should also be mailed to the hearing examiner and to the
attorney presenting the case for the Board:

Mary Downey

Office of Attorney General

State Capitol, Room E-26
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Following the submission of all the evidence, the hearing examiner will recommend
findings of fact and conclusions of law, which may by approved, disapproved, or modified by the
West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmectologists. If the charges in the Complaint are proven,
the Board has the authority to order permanent or temporary sanctions against you, including
permanent revocation of your privilege to practice in the State of West Virginia and an assessment
for the costs of this proceeding.

This Notice issued on the m{{w ", 2011,

STATE OF WEST VIRGJNIA BOARD
OF ;U,Am;f \imm COSMET @}L@(]JISTS

Ly £l
/.. i /‘5’

" President
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Complainant,
V. Complaint No. 2011-02

TONY DANG,

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT'S PROPOSED FINDINGS
OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

COMES NOW the Complainant, West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
("Board”), by counsel, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Attorney General, and hereby submits the
following proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

INTRODUCTION

1. The Board is a State administrative agency created pursuant to W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-1 ef seq. with the responsibility of administering and enforcing the State laws and
regulations pertaining o the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmetology,
aesthetics, or nail care.

2. As part of the Board’s mandate to enforce these laws and regulations, the
Board has the authority to investigate any alleged violation of the West Virginia Board of
Barbers and Cosmetologisis Act and its accompanying rules. See W. Va. Code § 30-27-1
ef seq. and W. Va. Code R.§ 3-1-1 ef seq.

3. Respondent Tony Dang (“Respondent”) is a licensee of the Board with

license number 31461 and owns a business named Royal Nails with a licence number
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of 15151
and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Board and its requirements.

4. The hearing in this matter went forward on March 11, 2011, before
Hearing Examiner Jack McClung. The Board called three witnesses: Ralph Reed
("Reed”) who is one of the Board’s investigators; Patrick Western (“Western”) who is an
employee of the Board; and Adam Higginbotham (“Higginbotham”) who is the
executive director.

5. Respondent called no witnesses other than himself and testified through

Tammy Tran who served as his interpreter.

FINDINGS OF FACT

6. This matier arose after the Board received four (4) complaints with
regard to Respondent between November through December of 2010. (Tr. at p. 42).
7. The complaint was forwarded to Reed who did an investigation with regard to

ihe complaints. (Tr. at pp.14, 39-40).

8. On November 18, 2010, Reed visiied Royal Nails in Huntington, Weast Virginia.
Upon his arrival, Reed saw a woman performing a pedicure on a customer. The woman
doing the pedicure left the salon through the back door. (Tr. at pp. 25-27). Although Dang’s
wife was doing a manicure with another customer in a different location, she told Reed
that she was doing the pedicure. (Tr. at p.26). When Dang arrived Reed told him that
he was in violation of having an unlicensed worker performing services in the salon. (Tr.
atp. 26). See Complainant’'s Exhibits 5 and 6.
Q. Dang’s violations began in 1999. On July 29, 1999, he was issued a
citation for allowing an unlicensed person to practice in his salon and was fined $500.00

pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 34). See Complainant’'s Exhibit 6.
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10. On June 13, 2000, Dang was issued another citation and fined $500.00
pursuantto W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.49 for having a pet in the salon. (Tr. at p. 34). See
Complainant’'s Exhibit 8.

11. On June 1, 2001, Dang was cited pursuant to W. Va. Code R, § 3-7-2.12

with regard to unlicensed workers and fined $500.00. (Tr. at p.35). See Complainant’s

Exhibit 6.

12. On September 18, 2001, Dang was cited for another offense pursuant to W,
Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12 and was fined $1,000.00. (Tr. at p.35). See Complainant’s Exhibit
6.

13.  On March 27, 2003, Dang was again cited and fined for the same. (Tr. at
pp.18-19). See Complainant's Exhibits 2 and 6.

14, On May 3, 2003, Dang was issued another violation for unlicensed
workers. Reed entered Royal Nails, saw two individuals working on clients, and asked
for their license. Instead of showing Reed their license, they lefi the salon. Dang was
again fined for having unlicensed workers performing services in his salon.  (Tr. at
pp.16-17). See: Complainant's Exhibits 1 and 6.

15, On December 15, 2009, upon receiving another complaint, Reed saw a
young woman working on a client at Royal Nails. Upon seeing Reed, the young woman left.
(Tr. at p.21). She was unlicensed and Reed issued another citation pursuant to W. Va. Code

R.§3-7-212. (Tr. atp. 21). See Complainant's Exhibits 3 and 6.
16. On May 27, 2010, another complaint was received and Reed conducted

another investigation.  He observed an unlicensed person named Thuy Nguyen working on
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a client and another citation was issued. (Tr. at p.22). See Complainant’s Exhibits 4 and

6.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct investigations into complainis to
determine if probable cause existed that the licensee was in violation W. Va. Code §
30-27-20( ¢ ) or any rule in W. Va Code R. § 3-1-1 ef seq.

2. The Board’s authority to discipline licensees is found at W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-20 and W. Va. Code R. § 3CSR3.

3. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue

orders pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

4, Disciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, administrative fine
rot 1o excead $1,000 per day per violation, mandatory atiendance at continuing
education seminars or other training, practicing under supervision or other restriction,
requiring ficensee to report to the board for periodic interviews for a specified period of

time, or other corrective action considered by the board to be necessary to protect the

public pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

5. The relevant grounds for discipline with regard to this case are:
a. Intentionally violating a legitimate rule of the board
pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(4);
D, Allowing an unlicensed person to practice in a licensed shop and for the
third violation the Board shall summon the licensee or shop owner to appear

the Board for the assessment of a fine and/or the proposed

before
suspension, or refusal to issue a shop license pursuant to W. Va.

revocation,
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Code R. § 3CSR3;

C. Alding or abetting the unlicensed practice pursuant to W. Va. Code
§ 30- 27-20(g}(6); and
d. Engaging in an act while acting in a professional capacity which

endangered or is likely to endanger the health, welfare of safety of the
public pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(7).

. Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Board has shown by a
preponderance of the evidence that Respondent viclated W. Va. Code §§
30-27-20(g)(4)(6)(7) and (12) and W. Va. Code R. § 3CSR3;

7. The Board served the Complaint and Notice of Hearing upon the
Respondent pursuant to the law and regulations of West Virginia;

8. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue
orders pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30~27-5(13).

9. Disciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, administrative fine
not to exceed $1,000 per day per violation, mandatory attendance at continuing
education seminars or other training, practicing under supervision or other restriction,
requiring licensee to report to the board for periodic interviews for a specified period of
time, or other corrective action considered by the board to be necessary to protect the
public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk
pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

WHEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, the West Virginia Board of

Barbers Cosmetologists requests that Respondent's practitioner license and his shop

license be REVOKED.

Respectfully submitied,
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

By Counsel

DARRELL V. McGRAW, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

MARY M. DOWNEY (State Bar ID No.1056)
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

State Capitol Complex

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Building 1, Room E-26

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

(304) 558-2021
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

|, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Attorney General for the State of West Virginia, do
hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing “Complainant’s Proposed
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law” were served by depositing the same, postage

prepaid in the United States Mail, this __day of April 2011, addressed as follows:

Mark French, Esquire

Criswell & French PLLC

405 Capital Street, Suite 1007
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Mary M. Downey
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
Complainant,
v. Complaint No. 2011-02
TONY DANG,
Respondent.

COMPLAINANT'S PROPOSED FINDINGS GF FACT
AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

COMES NOW the Complainant, West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
("Board”), by counsel, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Atiorney General, and hereby submits the
following proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

INTRODUCTION

1. The Board is a State administrative agency created pursuant to W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-1 ef seq. with the responsibility of administering and enforcing the Siate laws and
regulations pertaining to the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmeiclogy,
aesthetics, or nail care.

2. As part of the Board's mandate to enforce these laws and regulations, the
Board has the authority to investigate any alleged violation of the West Virginia Board of
Barbers and Cosmetologists Act and its accompanying rules. See W. Va. Code § 30-27-1
et seq. and W, Va. Code R.§ 3-1-1 e! seq.

3. Respondent Tony Dang (“Respondent”) is a licensee of the Board with

license number 31461 and owns a business named Royal Nails with a licence number

of 15151
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and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Board and its requirements.

4. The hearing in this matter went forward on March 11, 2011, before
Hearing Examiner Jack McClung. The Board called three witnesses: Ralph Reed
(Reed) who is one of the Board’s investigators; Patrick Western (Western) who is an
employee of the Board; and Adam Higginbotham (Higginbotham) who is the director.

5, Respondent called no withesses other than himself and testified through

by Tammy Tran who served as his interpreter.

FINDINGS OF FACT

6. This matter arose after the Board received four (4) complaints with
regaid to Respondent between November through December of 2010. (Tr. at p. 42).
7. The complaint was forwarded to Reed who did an investigation with regard to

the complaints. (Tr. at pp.14, 39-40).
8. On November 16, 2010, Reed visited Royal Nails in Huntington, West Virginia.

Upon his arrival, Reed saw a woman performing a pedicure on a customer. The woman
doing the pedicure lefl the salon by the back door. (Tr. at pp. 25-27). Although Dang’s wife
was doing a manicure with another customer in a different location, she insisted that
she was doing the pedicure. (Tr. at p.26). When Dang arrived Reed told him that he
was in violation for a third time for having an unlicensed worker performing services in
the salon. (Tr. at p. 26). See Complainant Exhibits 5 and 6.

9. Dang's violations began in 1999. On July 29, 1999, he was issued a
citation for allowing an unlicensed perseon to practice in his salon and was fined $500.00

pursuantto W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 34) See Complainant Exhibit 6.

10. On June 13, 2000, Dang was issued another citation and fined $500.00

pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.49 for having a pet in the salon (Tr. atp. 34) See
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Complainant Exhibit 6.
11. On June 1, 2001, Dang was cited pursuant to W. Va. Code R. §§ 3-7-2.12

with regard to unlicensed workers and fined $500.00. (Tr. at p.35) See Complainant Exhibit

6.

12, On September 18, 2001, Dang was cited for another offense pursuant to W.
Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12 and was fined $1,000.00. (Tr. at p.35) See Complainant Exhibit 6.

13. On March 27, 2003, Dang was again cited with regard to the same  and
was fined. (Tr. at pp.18-19). See Complainant Exhibits 2 and 6.

4. On May 3, 2003, Dang was issued another violation for unlicensed
workers, Reed entered Royal Nails, saw two individuals working on clients, and asked
for their licenses. Instead of showing Reed their licenses, they left the salon. Dang
was again fined with regard for having unlicensed workers performing services in his salon,

(Tr. at pp.18-17) See: Complainant Exhibits 1 and 6.

15, On December 15, 2009, upon receiving ancther complaint, Reaed went to
Royal Nails and saw a young woman working on a client. Upon seeing Reed the young
woman lefi. (Tr. at 0.21). She was unlicensed and Reed issued another citation
pursuani to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. atp. 21). See Complainant Exhibits 3 and 6.

16. On May 27, 2010, another complaint was received and Reed conducted an
investigation.  He observed an unficensed person named Thuy Nguyen working on a client
and another citation was issued. (Tr. at p.22) See Complainant Exhibits 4 and 6.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct investigations into complaints to
determine if probable cause existed that the licensee was in violation W.Va. Code §

30-27-20( ¢ ) or any rule in W.Va Code R. § 3-1-1 ef seq.
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2, The Board defined the grounds for disciplinary action at W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-20 and W. Va. Code R. § 3CSR3.

3. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue
orders pursuant to W.Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

4, Disciplinary action can include reprimand; probation; administrative fine,
not to exceed $1,000 per day per violation; mandatory attendance at continuing
education seminars or other training; practicing under supervision or other restriction;
requiring licensee to report to the board for periodic interviews for a specified period of
time; or other corrective action considered by the board to be necessary fo protect the
public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk

pursuant to W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

5. The relevant grounds for discipline with regard to this case are:

&. Intentionally violating a legitimate rule of the board

pursuant o W.Wa. Code § 30-27-20(g)(4);

0. Allowing an unlicensed person to practice in a licensed shop and for the
third violation the Board shal! summon the licensee or shop owner {0 appear
before the Board for the assessment of a fine and/or the proposed
revocation, suspension or refusai o issue a shop license pursuant to W. Va.
Code R. § 3CSR3;

C. Aiding or abetiing the unlicensed practice pursuant to W.Va. Code
& 30- 27-20(9)(6); and

d. Engaging in an act while acting in a professional capacity which

endangered or is likely o endanger the health, welfare of safety of the
public pursuant to W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(7).

6. Based upon the Findings of Fact the Board has shown by a
preponderance of the evidence that Respondent violated W.Va. Code §

30-27-20(0)(4)(6)(7) and (12) and W. Va. Code R. § 3CSR3;
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7. The Board served the Complaint and Notice of Hearing upon the
Respondent pursuant to the law and regulations of West Virginia;

8. The Board has.jurisdic’tion to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue
orders pursuant to W.Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

9. Disciplinary action can include reprimand; probation; administrative fine,
not to exceed $1,000 per day per violation; mandatory attendance at continuing
education seminars or other training; practicing under supervision or other restriction;
requiring licensee to report to the board for periodic interviews for a specified period of
time, or other corrective action considered by the board to be necessary to protect the
public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk
pursuant to W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

WHEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, the West Virginia Board of
Barbers Cosmetologisis requests that Respondent’s practitioner license be REVOKED
and his shop license he REVOKED.
Respectfully submitted,

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

By Counsel

DARRELL V. McGRAW, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

MARY M. DOWNEY (State Bar ID No.1056)
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

State Capitol Complex

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Building 1, Room E-26
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Attorney General for the State of West Virginia, do
hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing “Complainant’s Proposed

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law” were served by depositing the same, postage

prepaid in the United States Mail, this day of April 2011, addressed as follows:
tony Dang
5636 US Route 60
Suite 5

Huntington, West Virginia 25705

Mary M. Downey
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARLESTON 25305

DARRELL V. McGRAW, JR. (304) 558-2021
ATTORNEY GENERAL FAX (304) 558-0140

April 21, 2011

Mr. Jack C. McClung

Hearing Examiner

2211 Washington Street, Fast
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re: State of West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists v. Tony Dang
Case No. 2-11-2

Dear Mr. Clung:

Enclosed please find Complainant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in
the above-referenced case. Thank you,

Very truly yours,
—

cc:  Mark French, Esquire
Adam Higginbothom
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Complzinant,

Vo Complaint Ne, 2011-02

TONY DANG,

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT’S PROPOSED FINDINGS
OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF AW

COMES NOW the Complainant, West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
(“Board”), by counsel, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Atlorney General, and hereby submits the

following proposed Findings of Faci and Conclusions of Law:

INTRODUCTION

I. The Board is a State administrative agency created pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-
I el seq. with the responsibility of administering and enforcing the State laws and regulations
pertaining to the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmetology, assthetics, or nail
care.

2. As part of the Board’s mandate to enforce these laws and regulations, the Board has
the authority to investigate any alleged violation of the West Virginia Board of Barbers and

Cosmetologists Act and its accormpanying rules. See W. Va. Code § 30-27-1 ef seq. and W. Va.

Code R. § 3-1-1 et seq.
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3. Respordent Tony Dang (“Respondent™) is a licensee of the Board with license
rumber 31461 and owns a business named Royal Nails with a licence number of 15151 and is
subject ta the jurisdiction of the Board and its requirements.

4, The hearing in this matter went forward on March 11, 2011, before Hearing Examiner
Jack C. McClung. The Board called three witnesses: Ralph Reed (“Reed”) who is one of the Board’s
investigators; Patrick Western (*“Western™) who is an employee of the Board; and Adam
Higginbotham (“Higginbotham™) who is the executive director.

5. Respondent called no witnesses other than himself and testified through Tammy Tran
who served as his interpreter.

FINDINGS OF FACT

0. This mé}.ﬁ‘er'.arose after the Board received four (4) complaints with regard to
Respondent between November through December of 2010. (Tr. at p. 42).

7. The complaint was forwarded to Reed who did an investigation with regard to the
complaints. (Tr. at pp. 14, 39-40).

8. On November 16, 2010, Reed visited Royal Nails in Huntington, West Virginia.
Upon his arrival, Reed saw a woman performing a pedicure on a customer. The woman doing the
pedicure left the salon through the back door. (Tt at pp. 25-27). Although Dang’s wife was doing
a manicure with another customer in a different location, she told Reed that she was doing the
pedicure. (Tr. at p. 26). When Dang arrived Reed fold him that he was in violation of having an
unlicensed worker performing services in the salon. (Tr. at p. 26). See Complainant’s Exhibits 5 and

6.
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8. Dang’s violations began in 1995, On July 29, 1999, he was issued a citation for
allowing an unlicensed person to practice in his salon and was fined $500.00 pursuant to W. Va.
Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 34). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

10. On June 13, 2000, Dang was issued anocther citation and fined $500.00 pursuant to
W. Ve, Code R. § 3-7-2.49 for having a petin the salon. (Tr. at p. 34). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

11, Onlunel, 2001, Dang was cited pursuant to W. Va, Code R. § 3-7-2.12 with regard
to unlicensed workers and fined $500.00. (Tr. at p. 35). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

12. On Septernber 18, 2001, Dang was cited for another offense pursuant to W. Va. Code
R. § 3-7-2.12 and was fined $1,000.00. (Tr. at p. 35). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

3. On. March 27, 2003, Dang was again cited and fined for the same. (Tr. at pp. 18-19).
See Complainant’s Exhibits 2 and 6.

14. On May 3, 2003, Dang was issued another violation for unlicensed workers. Reed
entered Royal Nails, saw two individuals working on clients, and asked for their license. Instead of
showing Reed their license, they left the salon. Dang was again fined for having unlicensed workers
perlorming services in his salon. (T, at pp. 16-17). See Complainant’s Exhibits 1 and 6.

15, Jn December 15, 2009, uponreceiving another complaint, Reed saw a young woman
working on a client at Royal Nails. Upon seeing Reed, the young woman left. (T1. at p. 21). She was
unlicensed and Reed issued another citation pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 21).
See Complainant’s Exhibits 3 and 6.

16. On May 27, 2010, another complaint was received and Reed conducted another
investigation. He observed an unlicensed person named Thuy Nguyen working on a client and

another citation was issued. (Tr. at p. 22). See Comaplainant’s Exhibits 4 and 6.
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i The Board has jurisdiction fo conduct investigations into complainis to determine if
probable cause existed that the licensee was in violation W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(c) or any rule in
W. Va CodeR. § 3-1-1 ¢f seq.

2. The Board’s authority to discipline licensees is found at W. Va. Code § 30-27-20 and
W. Va. Code R. § 3-8-1 e1 seq.

3. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue orders pursuant
to W. Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

4. Disciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, administrative fine not to
exceed 51,000.00 per day per violation, mandatory atiendance at continuing education seminars or
other training, practicing vnder supervision or other restriction, requiring licensee to report to the
board for periodic interviews for a specified perfod of time, or other corrective action considered by

the board to be necessary to protect the public pursuant o W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

3. The relevant grounds for discipline with regard to this case are:
a. Intentionally violating a legitimate rule of the board pursuani to W,
Va. Code § 30-27-20{2)(4);

b. Allowing an unlicensed person to practice in a licensed shop and for
the third violation the Board shall summon the licensee or shop owner to
appear before the Board for the assessment of a fine and/or the proposed
revocation, suspension, or refusal to issue a shop license pursuant to W, Va,
Code R. § 3-7-2.12;

C. Aiding or abetting the unlicensed practice pursuant to W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-20(g)(6); and

d. Engaging in an act while acting in a professional capacity which endangered

or is likely to endanger the health, welfare of safety of the public pursuant
to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(7).
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6. Based upon the above Findings of Fad, the Board has shown by a preponderance of the
evidence that Respondent violated W. Va. Code §§ 30-27-20(2)(4)(6)(7y and (12) and W. Va. Code R,
§ 3-7-1 ef seq.

7. The Board served the Complaint and Notice of Hearing upon the Respondent pursuant
to the law and regulations of West Virginia;

8. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue orders pursuant to
W. Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

9. Ersciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, administrative fine not to exceed
$1,000.00 per day per violation, mandatory atiendance at continuing education seminars or other training,
practicing under supervision or other restriction, requiring licensee to report to the board for periodic
interviews for a specified period of time, or other corrective action considered by the board to be
necessary o protect the public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk
pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

WHEREFORE, based wpon the foregoing, the West Virginia Board of Barbers
Cosmetologists requests that Respondent’s practitioner and shop iicense be REVOKED.
Respectiully submitted,

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

By Counsel

DARRELL V. McGRAW, JR.
ORNE*F@*:»%RAL
////ﬁfﬁ/ ‘”f & flon,
UARY M., IFOWNEY (State BariD No.1056)
ASSISTA NTNATTORNEY,GENERAL
Building 1%-Room E-26

Charleston, West Virginia 25305
(304) 558-2021
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICH

I, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Atiorney General for the State of West Virginia, do hereby
certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing “Complainant’s Proposed Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law” were served by depositing the same, postage prepaid in the United States Mail,

this 21st day of April 2011, addressed as follows:

Mark French, Hsquire

Criswell & French PLIC

405 Capital Street, Suite 1607
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

“A

Mar $Mow11ey

% ~.v,-/ "tz
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- .J:gdi ECAAE 3 (L ]} PLLC

Mi?‘]l{?\}: bf.*(:ris;ve]] ATTORNEYS AT U\W ww criswellfrench.com
A L. Prench
405 Capital St., Suite 1007, Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304.720.6220 Fax: 304.720.6221

May 6, 2011

Mr. Jack C. McClung
Hearing Examiner

2211 Washington Sireet, East
Chatleston, WV 25311

Re:  State of West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists v. Tony Dang
Case No. 2-11-2
Gur File No.: 1425

Dear Mr. Clung:
o

FEnclosed piease find Respondent’s Motion to Re-Open the Hearing in this Matter
regarding the above-referenced case.

g

/ Al )’oms Ny //

I\/cr o 1
MiFkab
Enclosure
ce: Mary M. Downey, Esquire
Adam L. Higginbotham
Tony Dang
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PR A I e
BEFORE T

DWEST VIRGINIA ROARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS,

Complainant,

Complaint Mo, 2001-82

’_ﬁ-‘.‘ L\‘}‘] ][\J/“}‘ \\\i(‘t

Respondent.

RESPONDENT'S MOTION TO RE FHRARING IN THIS MATTER

COMES NOW the Respondent, by counsel Mark .. French and the law firm of
Criswell & French, PLLC, for his Motion 1o Re-Open the THearing in this matier, and states
as follows:

i A hearing in this matter was conducted on March 11, 2011 before hearing
examiner Jaclk McClung,

2 The Respondent was not represented by counsel, but rather appeared with

Tamimy Tran, an interpreter who has very limited knowledge of the law and Jegal procedure.

3 During the hearing, testimony was elicited from Ralph Reed, an investigator
for the West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists, that an unlicensed worker was
performing a pedicure on or about May 27, 2010 in Tony Dang’s shop.

4, Also during the hearing, Ms. Tran attempted to submit evidence that that
would show that the unlicensed worker observed by Mr. Reed was simply talking to the
customer to keep the customer company. This evidence was not allowed, or was extremely

discounted by the Hearing Fxaminer, because Ms. Tran did not have the requisite knowledge

regarding how to properly submit evidence pursuant to the West Virginia Rules of Evidence.
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOC

VEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS,

Complainant,
V.
TONY DANG,

Respondent.

CERTINICATE

Complaint No. 2011-02

OF SERVICE

I, Mark L. French, Esquire, do hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing
“Respondent's Motion to Re-Open Hearing in this Matfer” was served on the following, via

USES, postage pre-paid:

MARY M. DOWNLEY (State Bar 1D No. 1056)
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
Building I, Room E-26

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

(304) 558-2021

on this b, the 6th day o{"May, 201

1/// 1 J ) } \5 //(j

/Mmk L. French, Esy. ’
West Virginia Bar No. 9061
Matthew §. Criswell, Esq,
Wesi Virginia Bar No. 8796
CRISWELL & FRENCH, PLLC
405 Capitol Street, Suite 1007
Charleston, WV 2530]
(304) 720-6220 {(ofc)
(304} 720-6221 {fax)
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"Mrf/ﬂr‘

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARLESTON 25305

DARRELL V. McGRAW, IR, : (304) 558-2021
ATTORNEY GENERAL FAX (304) 558-0140

May 11, 2011

Jack C. McClung

Hearing Examiner

2211 Washington Strect, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re:  State of West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists v. Tony Dang
Case No. 2011-02

Dear Mr. McClung:

Please find enclosed “Complainani’s Response to Respondent’s Motion to Re-Open the
Hearing 7 in the ahove- referenced matier, By providing a copy of this comespondence to Mark L.,
French, | have provided service upon the Respondent in this matter.

Very truly yours,

7 é?f u}%’é“;/%
i /

Aq& S}L.Il[ Auome&mﬂicra}

ce Mark French, Esquire
Adam Higginbotham
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Complainant,
V. Complaint No. 2011-02
TONY DANG,

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT’S RESPONSE TO RESPONDENT’S MOTION TO RE-QPEN
THE HEARING IN THIS MATTER

COMES NOW the Complainant, West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
(hereinafier “Board”), by counsel, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Altorney General, and hereby submits
the following Response to Respondent’s Motion to Re-Open the Hearing.

1. The Board is a State administrative agency created pursuant to W. Va, Code § 30-27-
1 et seg. with the vesponsibility of administering and enforcing the State laws and regulations
pertaining to the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmetology, aesthetics, or natl
care. 1t has the authority to investigate any alleged violation of the West Virginia Board of Barbers
and Cosmetologists Act and its accompanying rules. See W. Va. Code § 30-27-1 ei seg. and W. Va.
Code R. § 3-1-1 ei seq. and 3-7-1 ef seq.

2. Tony Dang (hereinafter “Dang™) is a licensee of the Board.

3. A complaint and notice of hearing for March 11, 2011, were served on Dang by the

Board outlining specific violations pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-1 et seq. and W. Va. Code R.
§ 3-7-1 et seg. The notice stated that the purpose of the hearing was to take evidence regarding the

allegations in the complaint and permanent or temporary sanctions including losing his license could

result. It further stated that an attorney could represent him at the hearing; witnesses could be
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compelled to be in atlendance; and a request could be made to continue the hearing, 1f needed.
4, The hearing went forward and uncontroverted evidence was offeved that since 1999,

Dang had many violations and fines for having unlicensed workers in his shop.'

5. Dang disputed only the November 16, 2010, violation. (Tr. at p. 53).
6. Pursuant to the current complaint one of the Board’s investigators testified that on

November 16, 2010, he witnessed another unlicensed worker performing a pedicure on a customer
at Dang’s shop. (Tr. atpp. 25-27). Amanda Thi Nguyen (hereinafter “Nguyen”), who was observed
doing a pedicure on another patron, told the investigator that she was doing the pedicure on the

customer in question. {Tr. at pp. 25-27).

' On July 29, 1999, he was issued a citation for allowing an unlicensed persorn to
practice in his salon and was fined $500.00 pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-
2.12.(Tr. at pp. 34, 54);

oy

b. On June 13, 2000, Dang was issued another citation and fined $500.00
pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.49 for having a pet in the salon. (17. at
pp. 34, 54). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6;

On Tune 1, 2001, Dang was cited pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12 with
regard to unlicensed workers and fined $500.00. (Tr. &t pp. 35, 54);

[

. On September 18, 2001, Dang was cited for another offense pursuant to W.
Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12 and was fined $1,000.00. (Tr. at pp. 35, 54-55);

e, On March 27, 2003, Dang was again cited for two unlicensed workers and
fined. (Tr. at pp. 18-19);

f. On May 3, 2003, Dang was issued another violation for unlicensed workers;
g. On December 15, 2009, Dang was again cited the same. (Tr. at pp. 21, 55}
h. On May 27, 2010, another complaint and investigation conducted. Another

citation for the same was issued. (Tr. at pp. 22, 55); and

i, On November 16, 2010, he was cited again for the same offence and in Tieu of a
{ine this hearing was held. (Tr. ai pp. 55-506).
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7. Moreover, Dang iestified at the hearing that Nguyen was doing the pedicure on the
customer in question on November 16, 2010. (T, at p. 52).

8. However, the letier from the customer dated December 31, 2011, that was admitted
per request of Dang at the hearing and was the primary focus in his Motion (o Re-Open stated that
it was not Nguyen, bui a woman named Cindy who perforrmed the pedicure in question. (Hearing

Sxhibit R-1).

9. Dang alleged that testimony from the customer who wrote the letter in guestion was
needed to refuie the testimony of the investigator. Although Dang implied inhis Motion to Re-Open
the Hearing that, . . . this evidence [letter] was not allowed, . . . .” it was admitted over
Commplainant’s objection. (Tr. at pp. 49-51). Even though the letter was admitted and the contents
available to the hearing examiner to consider, Dang argued that he did not know how to properly
submit evidence pursuant to the West Virginia Rules of Evidence and, therefore, the hearing needed
to be re-opened.

10. Finally, Dang alleged in his Motion to Re-Open the Hearing that he wanted the
hearing re-opened so that he could testify that since the date of his last violation in November,
2010, no other violations have been ciled by the Board against him with regard to unlicensed
workers. First, Dang had the opportunity to testify to this, but failed to at the hearing on March 11,
2011. Secondly, although Dang alleged that this evidence would be “probative,” it only shows that

Dang had enough sense not to commit the same violation before the hearing - the same violation

he had committed time after time in the past.

2 In his Motion to Re-Open the Hearing served on May 6, 2011, Respondent referred to the
incident leading up to the last violation as occurring on May 27, 2011, a date into the future, The date
should be Novernber 16, 2010,
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LAW
1. The RBoard reccives its authority and jusisdiction pursuant to the Administrative
Procedures Act . See, W, Va. Code § 30-1-1 el seg.
2. An administrative agency is a creature of statute has no authority except as conferred

by statute. Eureka Pipeline Co. v. Public Service Commission, 137 5.1.2d 200, 204 (W. Va. 1964).

3. The Admimistrative Act gives no anthority with regard to reopening a case under these
clrcumstances,

WHEREFORE, based upon the facts and law in this case, the West Virginia Board of
Barbers Cosmetologists requests that Respondent 's Motion To Re-Open the Hearing be DENIED.
The Notice of Hearing specifically informed Dang of his right o have an attorney at the hearing and
that the alleged charges against him were serious. The customer letter dated December 31, 2010,
was admitted into evidence and, therefore, the customer/witness statement is already part of the
record to be considered by the hearing examiner. Dang’s own testimony contradicis the letter of
December 31, 2010. Finally, there is no authority in the Administrative Procedure Act for a re-
opening of a hearing as presented in Respondeni’s Motion to Re-Open the Hearing.

Respectfully submitted,

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

By Counsel
DARRELL V.M
ATTORNEY GEN

//)/f/wx LB 04
MAEKY'M. DOWNEY (State Bar ID340.1056)
ASSISTANT AYTQRNEY GENERAL
Building 1, Room £-26 e
Charleston, West Virginia 25305
(304) 558-2021

RAW, JR.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Attorney General for the State of West Virginia, do hereby
certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing “Complainant's Response 1o Respondent’s Motion
to Re-Open the Hearing in this Matter” was served by depositing the same, postage prepaid in the

United States Mail, this 11th day of May, 2011, addressed as follows:

Mark French, Esquire

Criswell & French PLLC

405 Capital Street, Suite 1007
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

-
&‘ M/ ﬂﬂ/@m / ‘ ' /"‘i@yﬁ,am e

Maw‘[\f% ‘Dov&ng‘y -
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
OFFCE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARLESTON 25305
DARRELL V. McGRAW, IR. {304) 558-2021
ATTORNEY GENERAL FAX (304) 558-0140

June 7, 2011

Adam Higginbotham

Director

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
1201 Dunbar Avenue

Dunbar, West Virginia 25064

Re.  West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists v. Dang
Complaint no. 2011-02

Dear Adam:

Enclosed please find a copy of the hearing examiner’'s Order Denying Motion
to Reopen and Establishing Supplemental Post-Hearing Submission Schedule in the
above-referenced case. The Order stated that we could file supplemental filings
with regard to proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law. | do not believe
that we need fo do so, but please fet me know if you think otherwise. | have
enclosed another copy of our findings of fact and conclusions of law. Thank you,

Ve;\/ truly- yours

\ ;; \"\‘
,j § /; ;
Mary M Downey /\
Assistant /«\uomey Geheral

o

231



BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
Complainant,
V. Complaint Ne. 201 1-02
TONY DANG,

Respondent,

ORDER DENVING MOTION TO REOPEN
AND
ESTABLISHING SUPPLEMENTAL POST-HEARING SUBMISSION SCHEDULE

This matter comes before the undersigned Hearing Examiner Jack C. McClung by
Respondent’s Motion To Reopen Hearing In This Matter. The said motion was filed under date of
May 6, 2011, by Respondent’s counsel, Mark L. French, after Respondent appeared pro see in the
March 11, 2011, evidentiary hearing of this matter, Complainant West Virginia Board of Barbers
and Cosmetologists (hereinafier “Board”) filed its Response, by its counsel Assisiant Attorney
General Mary M. Downey, in opposition to the said moiion under date of May 11, 2011.

It was uncontested at the hearing of this matter that the complaint and notice of hearing
bringing this matter before the examiner was lawfully and timely served on the Respondent. Futher,
Respondent makes no allegation in his Motion of any insufficiency as to service or notice,

Respondent cites in his motion that he appeared without counsel at the said hearing, and was
accompanied only by Tamray Tran, an interpreter (and also the cousin of Respondent). As cause
for the reopening of the hearing, Respondent cites the failure of Respondent to have received into
evidence certain testimony as to a letter produced by him at hearing from a customer of Respondent.
The said letter was admitted into the record (Exhibit R-1) by the examiner over the objection of
Complainant, but with reservations as to the weight that would be given the hearsay document, and
testimony as to the contents of the letier from Respondent was not permiited upon the objection of

Complainant, Hearing Transcript (1.} at 49 - 53.
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Respondent asserts in his motion that being without benefit of counsel, peither be nor his
interpreter had the requisite knowledge as to how to properly submit evidence pursuant to the Wesi
Virginia Rules of Evidence.

In its Response in opposition to the said Motion, Complainant notes that the letter in
question was, in fact, admitted into evidence and that it is therefore part of the record to be
considered by the hearing examiner.

Both parties therefore recognize thai the subject letter was admitted into the evidentiary
record (Exhibit R-1). Respondent asseris that if was “extremely discounted” upon admission, and
the record does reflect comments by the examiner as to the lack of probative value of the hearsay
documnent ( Tr. at 50-51), but such comments do not lunit the parties and the examiner {rom
revisiting the matier of its probative value in post-hearing arguments. In its Response, Complainant
notes that the said letter is “ pari of the record to be considered by the hearing examiner,” and it,
in fact is part of the record.

Respondent therefore accomplished the submission into the record of the subject letter. A
reopening would therefore serve only the purpose of allowing counse! for Respondent to present
arguments to the examiner to give it more weight than the examiner suggested he was then inclined
to do. Such argument may be, and would generally be, presented not at the hearing but rather by
post-hearing argurment.

Respondent’s argument as to the subject letter (Exhibit R-1) for reopening 18 therefore found
to be without merit.

Respondent also asserts as cause for reopening his need to introduce evidence as to the
outcome of subsequent inspections of Respondent’s place of business by the Board, arguing that
such evidence is probative and relevant {o the determination of appropriate sanctions by the Board.

A reopening for the purpose of hearing evidence as to matiers occurring subsequent to the
matters brought before the examiner by the notice of hearing in this matter would be both
unnecessary and improper. 1t is unclear that such evidence would have any probative value as to the

matters before the examiner by the notice of hearing, and evidence offered solely to esiablish some

2
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subsequent matier would be inadmissable as irrelevant to the matters in question.

Respondent’s argument as to the need to reopen in order to accept evidence as 1o the said
subsequent inspections is therefore found to also be without merit.

[t is therefore found that the said motion to reapen is without merit for the reasons stated and
should therefore be denied.

Respondent’s Motion To Reopen The Hearing In This Matter is therefore hereby DENIEL.

The maiier being disposed of on the grounds stated, the examiner {inds it unnecessary to
address other arguments as to the said issue made by the parties.

Upon consideration of the matter, it is found appropriate to establish a supplemental posi-
hearing submission schedule to afford Respondent an opportunity to submit to the examiner
proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law, and to afford Complainant the opportunity to
submit a further filing to supplement its post-hearing filings.

It is therefore ORDERED thai the pasties are hereby granted leave to file proposed findings
of fact and conclusions of law, or supplemental filings to previously filed pleadings, by June 17,
2011.

liis 8O ORDERED.

7

Ordered this

s,
//f// '}'?‘4/( 4 / // /{oi///!rif

/ Jack C. McClung
(. Hearing Examiner V

(58]
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARLESTON 25305

(304) 558-2021

DARRELIL V. McGRAW, JR.
FAX (304) 558-0140

ATTORNEY GENERAL

April 21, 2011

Mr. Jack C. McClung

Hearing Examiner

2211 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Re:  Slate of West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetolagists v. Tony Dang
Case No. 2-11-2

Dear Mr. Clung:

Enclosed please fin c! Complainant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in
the above-referenced case. Thank you.

Very truly youi&

Manyi\/i owney
Ass rstantm{temey Gcnera(i;ﬁ

cc:  Mark French, Esquire
Adarn Higginbothom
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BENORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Complainant,
Ve Compizint Ne. 2011-0Z
TONY DANG,

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT’S PROPOSED FINDINGS
OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAWY

COMES NOW the Complainant, West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
(“Board”), by counsel, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Attorney General, and hereby submits the
following proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

INTRODUCTION

1. The Board 1s a Staie administrative agency created pursuant to W, Va. Code § 30-27-
1 et seqg. with the vesponsibility of administering and enforeing the State laws and regulations
pertaining to the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmetology, aesthetics, or nail
care.

2. As part of the Board’s mandate to enforce these laws and regulations, the Board has
the authority to investigate any alleged violation of the West Virginia Board of Barbers and
Cosmetologists Act and its accompanying rules. See W. Va. Code § 30-27-1 er seq. and W, Va.

Code R. § 3-1-1 e seq.
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3. Respondent Tony Dang (“Respondent”) is a licensee of the Board wiih license
number 31461 and owns a business named Royal Nails with a licence number of 15151 and is
subject to the jurisdiction of the Board and its requirements.

4. The hearing in this matter went forward onMarch 11,2011, before Hearing Examiner
Jack C. McClung. The Board called three witnesses: Ralph Reed (“Reed”) who is one of the Board’s
investigators; Patrick Western (“Western™) who is an employee of the Board; and Adam
Higginbotham (“Higginbotham™) who is the executive director.

5. Respondent called no witnesses other than himself and testified through Tammy Tran
who served as his interpreier.

FINDINGS OF FACT

6. This méﬁfer Aarose afier the Board received four (4) complaints with regard to
Respondent between November through December of 2010. (Tt. at p. 42).

7. The complaint was forwarded to Reed who did an investigation with regard to the
complaints. (Tr. at pp. 14, 39-40).

g. On November 16, 2010, Reed visited Royal Nails in Huntingion, West Virginia.
Upon his arrival, Reed saw a woman performing a pedicure on a customer. The woman doing the
pedicure lefi the salon through the back door. (Tr. at pp. 25-27). Although Dang’s wife was doing
a manicure with another customer in a different location, she told Reed that she was doing the
pedicure. (Tr. at p. 26). When Dang arrived Reed told him that he was in violation of having an
unlicensed worker performing services in the salon. (1. at p. 26). See Complainant’s Exhibits 5 and

6.
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9. IZang’s violations began in 1999. On July 29, 1999, he was issued a citation for
allowing an unlicensed person to praciice in his salon and was fined $500.00 pursuant o W, Va.
Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 34). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

10. On June 13, 2000, Dang was issued another citation and fined $500.00 pursuant 1o
W.Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.49 for having a petin the salon. (Tr. at p. 34). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

it OnJune 1, 2001, Dang was cited pursuant to W, Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12 with regard
to unlicensed workers and fined $500.00. (Tr. at p. 35). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

12. On September 18, 2001, Dang was cited for another offense pursvant to W. Va. Code
R. § 3-7-2.12 and was fined $1,000.00. (Tr. at p. 35). See Complainant’s Exhibit 6.

13. On March 27, 2003, Dang was again cited and fined for the same. (17 at pp. 18-19).
See Complainant’s Exhibits 2 and 6.

14. On May 3, 2003, Dang was issued another violation for unlicensed workers. Reed
entered Royal Nails, saw two individuals working on clients, and asked for their license. Instead of
showing Reed their license, they left the salon. Dang was again fined for having unlicensed workers
performing services in his salon. (Tr. atpp. 16-17). See Complainani’s Exhibits 1 and 6.

I5. On December 15, 2009, uponreceiving another complaint, Reed saw a young woman
working on a client at Royal Nails. Upon seetng Reed, the young woman left. (Tr. at p. 21). She was
unlicensed and Reed issued another citation pursuant to W. Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. (Tr. at p. 21).
See Complainant’s Exhibits 3 and 6.

16. On May 27, 2010, another complaint was received and Reed conducted another
investigation. He observed an unlicensed person named Thuy Nguyen working on a client and

another citation was issued. (Tr. at p. 22). See Complainani’s Exhibits 4 and 6.
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CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct invesiigaiions into complaints to determine if
probable cause existed that the licensee was in violation W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(c) or any rule in
W. Va Code R. § 3-1-1 er seq.

2. The Board’s authority to discipline licensees is found at W, Va. Code § 30-27-20 and
W. Va. Code R. § 3-8-1 er seq.

3. The Board has jurisdictionto conduct disciplinary hearings and issue orders pursuant
to W. Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

4, Disciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, adminisirative fine not to
exceed $1,000.00 per day per violation, mandatory attendance at continuing education seminars or
other training, practicing under supervision or other restriction, requiring licensee to report to the
board for periodic interviews for a specified period of time, or other corrective action considered by

the board to be necessary 1o protect the public pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

5. The relevant grounds for discipline with regard {o this case are:
a. Intentionally violating a fegitimate rule of the board pursuant to W,

Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)4);

b. Allowing an unlicensed person fo practice in a licensed shop and for
the third violation the Board shall summon the licensee or shop owner to
appear before the Board for the assessment of a fine and/or the proposed
revocation, suspension, or refusal to issue a shop license pursuant to W. Va.
Code R. § 3-7-2.12;

c. Alding or abetling the unlicensed practice pursuani to W. Va. Code
§ 30-27-20(2)(6); and

d. Engaging in an act while acting in a professional capacity which endangesred

or is likely to endanger the health, welfare of safety of the public pursuant
o W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(7).
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6. Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Board has shown by a preponderance of ihe
evidence that Respondent viotated W. Va. Code §§ 30-27-20{2)(4)(6)(7) and (12) and W. Va. Code R.
§ 3-7-1 et seq.

7. The Board served the Complaint and Notice of Hearing upon the Respondent pursuant
io the law and regulations of West Virginia;

8. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue orders pursuant to
W. Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

9. Dhisciplinary action can include reprimand, probation, administrative fine not to exceed
$1,000.00 per day per violation, mandaiory attendance at continuing education seminars or other training,
practicing under supervision or other restriction, requiring licensee to repart to the board for periodic
interviews for a specified period of time, or other comective action considered by the board to be
necessary to profect the public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk
pursuant to W. Va. Code § 30-27-20(h).

WHEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, the West Virginia Board of Barbers
Cosmetologisis requests thai Respondent’s practitioner and shop license be REVOKED.
Respectiully submitied,

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

By Counsel

DARRELL V MCGRA W, JR.
ﬁ ORNEY GENERAL

/.
Mﬁff\ﬁ‘/[ \%“f{;fﬂcﬂ
KIARY M ASOWREY (St\aEBaUID No.1056)

ASSISTANTAATTORNE NERAL
Building I'»Room E-26

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

(304) 558-2021
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1, Mary M. Downey, Assistant Atiorney General for the State of West Virginia, do hereby
certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing “Complainant’s Proposed Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law” were served by depositing the same, postage prepaid in the United States Mail,

this 21st day of April 2011, addressed as follows:

Mark French, Esquire

Criswell & French PLLC

405 Capital Street, Suite 1007
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

L,

Mﬁ‘wf\/ LFowney ™ (\ ”

g
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Cemplainant,

Ve Complaint No. 2011-02
plpl - T

R

TONY DANG,

Iespondent,

OGRDER DENYING MOTION TO REOPEN
AND
ESTABLISHING SUPPLEMENTAL POST-HEARING SUBMISSION SCHEDULE

This matter comes before the undersigned Hearing Examiner Jack C. McClung by
Respondent’s Motion To Reopen Hearing In This Matter. The said motion was filed under date of
Meay 6, 2011, by Respondent’s counsel, Mark L. French, after Respondent appeared pro seg in the
Masch 11, 2011, evidentiary hearing of this matter. Complainant West Virginia Board of Baibers
and Cosmetologists (hereinafter “Board”) filed its Response, by its counsel Assistani Atiorney
General Mary M. Downey, in opposition to the said motion under date of May 11, 2011

It was unconiested at the hearing of this maiter that the complaint and notice of hearing
bringing this matter before the examiner was lawfully and timely served on the Respondent. Further,
Respondent makes no allegation in his Motion of any insufficiency as to service or notice.

Respondent cites in his metion that he appeared without counsel at the said hearing, and was
accompanied only by Tammy Tran, an interpreter (and also the cousin of Respondent). As cause
for the reopening of the hearing, Respondent cites the failure of Respondent to have received into
evidence certain testimony as to a letter produced by him at hearing from a customer of Respondent.
The said letter was admitied into the record (Exhibit R-1) by the examiner over the objection of
Complainant, but with reservations as to the weight that would be given the hearsay document, and
testimony as to the contents of the letter from Respondent was not permitted upon the objection of
Complainant. Hearing Transeript (“Tr.”) at 49 - 53,
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Respondent asserts in his motion that being without benefit of counsel, neither he nor his
interpreter had the requisite knowledge as to how to properly submit evidence pursuant to the Wesr
Virginia Rules of Evidence.

In its Response in opposition to the said Motion, Complainant notes that the letter in
guestion was, in fact, admitied into evidence and that it is therefore part of the record to be
considered by the hearing examiner.

Both parties therefore recognize that the subject letter was admitted into the evidentiary
record (Exhibit R-1). Respondent asserts that it was “extremely discounted” upon adinission, and
the record does reflect comments by the examiner as to the lack of probative value of the hearsay
document ( Tr. at 50-51), but such comments do not limit the parties and the examiner from
revisiting the matier of its probative value in post-hearing arguments. In its Response, Complainant
notes that the said letter is “ part of the record to be considered by the hearing examines,” and it,
in fact is part of the record.

Respondent therefore accomplished the submission into the record of the subject letier, A
reopening would therefore serve only the purpose of allowing counsel for Respondent to present
arguments to the examiner to give it more weight than the examiner suggested he was then inclined
to do. Such argumeni may be, and would generally be, presented not at the hearing bul rather by
post-hearing argument,

Respondent’s argument as io the subject letier (Exhibit R-1) for reopening is therefore found
to be without merit.

Respondent also asserts as cause for reopening his need to introduce evidence as (o the
outcome of subsequent inspections of Respondent’s place of business by the Board, arguing that
such evideice is probative and relevant to the determination of appropriate sanctions by the Board.

A reopening for the purpose of hearing evidence as to matters occurring subsequent to the
matters brought before the examiner by the notice of hearing in this matier would be both
unnecessary and improper. It is unclear that such evidence would have any probative value as to the

matters before the examiner by the notice of hearing, and evidence offered solely to establish some
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subsequent matter would be inadmissable as irrelevant to the matters in question,

Respondent’s argument as to the need to reopen in order to accept evidence as to the said
subsequent inspections is therefore found to also be without merit,

Itis therefore found that the said motion to reopen is without metit for the reasons stated and
should therefore be denied.

Respondent’s Motion To Reopen The Hearing 1n This Matter is therefore hereby DENIED.

The matter being disposed of on the grounds stated, the examiner finds it unnecessary to
address other arguments as to the said issue made by the parties.

Upon consideration of the matler, it is found appropiiate to establish a supplemental post-
hearing submission schedule to afford Respondent an opportunity to submit to the examiner
proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law, and to afford Complainant the opportunity to
submii a fusther filing to supplement its post-hearing filings.

It is therefore ORDERED that the parties are hereby granted leave to file proposed findings

of fact and conclusions of law, or supplemental filings to previously filed pleadings, by June 17,

2011,
[t is 5O ORDERED.

o7

, - S A
Ovdered this 7 /2,7 day of June, 2011.

-

7

ST '
g Jack C. McClung
( Hearing Examiner &
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Bocre Meimbers
b 1 et . . _ .
tart Ray Tombiss Michael Belecher Justinag Gabher
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poveronn

Jira Ryan Rick Seache

Crpperner

Tony Dang fuly 12", 2011

Roval Nails Salon
5636 US Route 60, Suite 5
Huntington, WV 25705

Dear Tony Dang:

Attached is a copy of the hearing examiner’s decision in the complaint the State of West Virginia Board
of Barbers and Cosmetologisis filed against you. Please notice that the hearing examiner found in the
Board's favor and ordered the Board to take such disciplinary action authorized under faw and deemed
approprizie. Based on the nurnerous counts of unlicensed activity that you have overseen as a licensee
or allowed in your shop, the Board decided to REVOKE your individual license and shop license.

You are required to provide the Board representatives your individual license and shop license. Atthe
time of the receipt of this letter by hand you are required to ciese your shop permanently.

Should you have any questions, you may contact the Board at 304-558-2924 or the Attorney General’s
Office at 204-558-2021 and as to speak with Mary Downey.

Sincerely,

Adam L. Higginbotham
Director
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF
BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS

Complainant,
\& Complaint No. 2011-62
TONY DANG,

Respondent.

HEARING EXAMINER’S
FINIDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND RECOMMENDED ORDER

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

This matier came on for hearing on March 11, 2011, pursuant to the Notice of Hearing and
Complaint dated February 1, 2011, issued by the Complainant West Virginia Board of Barbers and
Cosmetologists (hereinafter “Board”) against Respondent Tony Dang. The Board appeared by its
Executive Director, Adam Higginbotham, and by counsel Mary Downey, Assistant Attorney
General. Respondent appeared pro se, with Tammy Tran acting as transtator for Respondent at his
request,

During the evidentiary hearing, the Board called as its witnesses Ral ph Reed, Patrick
Western and Adam Higginbotham, its Executive Director, and introduced six (6) exhibits, all
of which were made a part of the record. Respondent testified on his own behalf through his
interpreter and introduced one (1) exhibit, which was made a part of the record.

All witnesses were sworn, documents were received into evidence, the hearing was
recorded electronically, and a transcript prepared and distributed to the parties. The parties were
directed to file proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law with the hearing examiner on
or before May 1, 2011. Hearing Transcript (“Tr”) at 58.

Complainant Board filed its proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law dated April
21, 201]. Respondent filed no post-hearing filing by May 1, 2011, but subsequently filed, by

counsel Mark L. French, his Respondent’s Motion to Re-Open the hearing in this Matter,
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Complainant subsequently filed its Response To Respondent’s Motion To Re-Open the
Hearing in opposition to the said motion.

OnJune 3, 2011, the examiner issued an order denying Respondent’s motion to reopen and
establishing a supplemental post-hearing submission schedule by which the parties were granied
leave to file proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law, or supplemental filings to previously
filed pleadings, by June 17, 2011,

Neither party having filed any such supplemental filing, it is found that this matter is mature

for decision,

CREBIBILITY OF WITNESSES, TESTIMONY, AND EXHIBITS

The hearing examiner was and is satisfied that all records and documents entered as exhibils
are complete, authentic and valid, and that they were entered with the proper evidentiary foundations,
'The hearing examiner was and is satisfied that the witnesses brought on by the parties were credible
and truthful except as noted below. Neither the demeanor of the witnesses nor the substance of any

testimony suggested any inconsistency, conflict, or ulterior motive except as noted below.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAY

Alierareview of the record and exhibiis admitied into evidence at the hearing, afier assessing
the credibility of all witnesses and weighing the evidence in consideration of the same, and after
consideration of the proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law as were filed by the parties,
the undersigned Hearing Examiner makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.
To the extent that these findings and conclusions are generally consistent with any proposed findings
of fact and conclusions of law submitied by the parties, the same are adopted by the Hearing
Examiner, Conversely, to the exient that the same are in consistent with these findings and
conclusions, they are rejected. To the extent that the testimony of any witness is not in accordance
with these Findings and Conclusions, such testimony is not credited, Any proposed finding of fact,

conclusion of law, or Argument proposed and submitted by a party but omitted herein 1 decmed

2
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irrelevant or unnecessary fo the determination of the material issues in this matter,

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Board is the State administrative agency created by the provisions of W.Va. Code
§ 30-27-1 et seq. with the responsibility of administering and enforcing the State laws and
regulations pertaining to the practice of barbering, barber permanent waving, cosmetology,
aesthetics, or nail care.

2. Respondent Tony Dangis a licensee of the Board with license number 31461 who
owns a business called Royal Nails, which business has license nurnber 1515 1, and is therefore
subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

3. As part of the Board’s mandate to enforce the laws and regulations of the State
pertinent to the exercise of its authority, the Board has the authority to investigate any alleged
violaiion of the West Virginia Board Of Barbers and Cosmetologists Act and its accompanying

rales. See W.Va. Code § 30-27-1 et seq. and W.Va. Code R. § 3-1-1 et seq.

4, This matter arose after the Board received four (4) complaints between November
and December of 2010 with regard to the Respondent’s acts and/or omissions as a licensee of the
Board. Tr. at 42,

3. Prior to receipt of those complaints, Respoandent had a record of violations with the
Board going back to 1999, including the following.

a. A July 29, 1999, citation for allowing an unlicensed person {o practice in his

salon, for which he was fined $500 pursuant to the provisions of W.Va, Code R. § 3-7-2.12.
Tr. at 34; see Complaint’s Exhibit (“C-") 6.
b. A June 13, 2000, citation for having a pet in his salon, for which he was fined

$500 pursuant to the provisions of W.Va, Code R, § 3-7-2.49. Tr. at 35; see Exhibit C-6.

C. A June 1, 2001, citation with regard to unlicensed workers, for which he was

fined $500 pursuant to the provisions of W.Va, Code R, § 3-7-2.12. Tr. at 35; see Exhibit

C-6.

d, A September 18, 2001, citation for another offense pursuant to the provisions
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of W.Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12. for which he was fined $1,000. Tr. at 35; see Exhibit C-6.

€. A March 27, 2003, a citation for unlicensed workers, for which he was
again fined. Tr. at 18-19; see Exhibits C-2 and C-6.

f. A May 3, 2003, citation, again for unlicensed workers, for which Respondent
was again fined by the Board. Tr. at 16-17; see Exhibits C-1 and C-6.

g. A December 15, 2009, citalion, again for an unlicensed person working on

aclient, which was a violation of the provisions of W, Va. Code R, § 3-7-2.12 by Respondent

at Royal Nails, his salon. Tr. at 21; see Exhibits C-3 and C-6.
h. A May 27, 2010, citation, agein for an unlicensed person {named Thuy

Nguyen) working on a client, which was a violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code R, §

3- 7-2.12. Tr. at 22; see Fxhibits C-4 and C-6.

5. Under cross-examination at hearing, Respondent admitted all the above-cited
violations, inctuding the July 29, 1999, violation, and his paying a $500 fine for that violation; the
June 13, 2000, violation, and his paying an $100 fine for that violation; the June 1, 2001, violation,
and his paying a $500 fine for that violation; the September 18, 2001, violation, and his paying a
$1,000 fine for that violation; the Noveraber 135, 2009, violation, and his paying a $500 fine for that
vielation; the May 27, 2010, violation, and his paying a fine for that viclation. Tr. at 53-55.

6. The said complaints received in November and December of 2010 weie forwarded
to Ralph Reed (“Reed”), one of the Board’s investigators, who conducted an investigation with
regard to the same. Tr. at 14, 39-40.

7. Reed testified that on November 16, 2010, he visited Respondent’s salon (Royal
Nails) in Huntington, West Virginia. Upon his arrival, Reed saw a woman performing a pedicure
on a customer. The woman performing the pedicure left the salon through the back door. Tr. at 25-
27. Although Dang’s wife was doing a manicure with another customer in a different location in
the salon, she told Reed that she was doing the pedicure. Tr. at 26. When Respondent arrived, Reed

told him that he was in violation by having an unlicensed worker performing services in the salon.

Tr, at 26; se¢ Exhibits C-5 and C-6.
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as arebuttal witness. Reed testified that during his visit to Royal Nails on November 16, 2010, he
personally witnessed the unlicensed person actually working on the lefi foot of a customer. Tr. at
57.

13, It 1s therefore found, based on the evidence adduced at hearing, that on November
16, 2010, there was an unlicensed person performing a pedicure on a customer at Royal Nails, a
service that requires a license from the Board to perform, which act was a violation of the provisions

of W.Va. Code R. § 3-7-2.12, and it is further found that such offense was the third violation by

Respondent having unlicensed persons performing services at his salon that require a license of the
Board, all as was charged in the Violation Notice of the Board issued against Respondent on that
day. Exhibit C-35,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction to conduct investigations info complaints to determine if

probable cause existed that the licensee was in violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-

20(c) or any provision of rule in W.Va, Code R, § 3-1-1 e/ seq.
2. The Board’s authority to discipline licensees is found in the provisions of  W.Va,

Code §30-27-20 and W.Va. Code R. § 3-8-1 ef seq.

3, The Board has authority to conduct disciplinary hearings and issue orders under the
th)

provisions of W.Va, Code § 30-27-5(13).

4, The relevant grounds for discipline with regard to this case include:

a. Intentionally violating a legitimate rule of the board pursuant to the provisions
of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(4);

b. Allowing an unlicensed person to practice in a licensed shop and for the third
violation the Board shall summon the licensee or shop owner to appear before
the Board for the assessment of a fine and/or the proposed revocation,
suspension, or refusal to issue a shop license pursuant to the provisions of
W.Va. Code R, § 3-7-2.12;

c. Aiding or abetting the unlicensed practice pursuant to the provisions of W.Va,
Code § 30-27-20(g)(6); and,

d. Engaging in an act while acting in a professional capacity which endangered
or is likely to endanger the healsh, welfare or safety of the public pursuant to
the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20{g)(7).

G
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8. The Violation Notice issued by Reed on November 16, 2010, to Respondent nated
on its tace that it was for a “3rd Off.” [i.e., 3rd Offense] of “Allowing an unlicensed person to
operate .. .7 Exhibit C-5. Under cross-examination, Respondent testified he was aware that the
November 16, 2010, citation was for such third offense. Tr. at 55-56.

8. Respondent, through his interpreter, proffered at the hearing of this matter a letter
from whom he asserted was the customer who Reed observed being served on November 16, 2010,
by an unlicensed worker; and further asseried that the unlicensed person observed by Reed on that
day was not performing any service but was instead just talking to the customer while a licensed
worker performed services, and also asserted that the proffered letter fror the customer supported
that assertion. Tr at 49-52, Respondent’s Exhibit (“R-“) 1.

9. The Board objected to the said testimony and to admission of the said letter. The
examiner sustained the objection as to the testimony from Respondent regarding what the customer
may have said. The examiner admitied the said letter over the objection of the Board because it had
been discussed in the course of the hearing, but nevertheless observed that the Board’s objections
would be noted as to that letter. Tr. at 52-53.

10, The said letter (Exhibit R-1) is dated December 31, 2010, and is signed by “Marbeth
Thacker.” The writer states that she has been a customer of Royal Nails “for some time” and that
she was in the salon on November 16 [no year stated, but presumably 2010] for a pedicure. She
states that “Cindy” was performing the pedicure and had finished when “Yuonne” [sic] sat down to
tatk with her while her polish dried.

11, The writer of the letter did not appearing as a witness to authenticate and further
explain the circumstances described in the letter. Taken on its face, the document is not sufficiently
specific to determine whether the situation described by the writer was the same situation that gave
rise to the subject citation of that date. Furthermore, the Board had no opportunity o cross-examine
the writer. It is therefore found that the said letter has little or no probative value as to the matters
addressed at hearing.

12, After the close of Respondent’s presentation of evidence, the Board presented Reed
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5. Sased upon the above Findings Of Fact, the Board has shown by a preponderance of

the evidence that Respondent violated the provisions of W, Va, Code § 30-27-20(g)(4), (6), (7) and

(I2) and W.Va. Code R, § 3-7-1 et seq.

6. The Board served the Complaint and Notice of Hearing in this case upon the
Respondent pursuant to and in accordance with the pertinent law and regulations of this State.

7. The Board has jurisdiction to conduet disciplinary hearings and issue orders pursuant
to the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-5(13).

2. Based upon the complete record of this case, it is concluded that the allegation
as stated in the Violation Notice dated November 16, 2010, that Respondent had an unlicensed
person performing services in his salon that require a license of the Board to perform, that such

act was a violation of the provisions of W . Va. Code R, § 3-7-2.12, and that such violation was the

third such violation by Respondent, should be sustained, and anty objection or defense by the
Respondent thereto should be denied.

9. It is also concluded that the allegations by the Board that Respondent did
intentionally violate a legitimate rule of the hoard, a violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code §
30-27-20(g)X4); that Respondent did aid or abet unlicensed practice, a violation of the provisions
of W.Va, Code § 30-27-20(g)(6); and that Respondeni did engage in an act while acting in a
professional capacity which endangered or was ikely to endanger the healih, welfare or safety of
the public, a violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(7), should each be sustained,
and any objection or defense by the Respondent thereto should be denied.

10. Pursuant to the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(h), disciplinary action can
include reprimand, probation, administrative fine not to exceed $1,000 per day per violation,
mandatory attendance at continuing education seminars or other training, practicing under
supervision or other restriction, requiring licensee to report to the board for periodic interviews for

a specified period of time, or other corrective action considered by the board to be necessary to

protect the public, including advising other parties whose legitimate interests may be at risk.
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RECOMMENDED ORDER

It is therefore recommmended as follows.
i That the allegation as stated in the Violation Notice dated November 16, 2010, that

Respondent had an unlicensed person performing services in his salon that require a license of the

Board to perform, that such act was a violation of the provisions of W.Vea. Code R, § 3-7-2.12, and
that such violation was the third such violation by Respondent, be SUSTAINED, and any objection
or defense by the Respondent thereto be DENIED.

2. That the allegations by the Board that Respondent did intentionally violate a
legitimate rule of the board, a violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(g)(4); that
Respondent did aid or abet unlicensed practice, a violation of the provisions of W.Va. Code § 30~
27-20()(6), and that Respondent did engage in an act while acting in a professional capacity which
endangered or was likely to endanger the health, welfare or safety of the public, a violation of the
provisions of W.Va. Code § 30-27-20(2)7), each be SUSTAINED, and any objection or defense
by the Respondent thereto be DENITED.

3. That the Board take such disciplinary aciion uader authorization of law as it deems
appropriate.

Recommended this ¢ , 2011,

,’/ /{'}A // .

;f o

5 N E S
TFACK CMeCLUNG
{ HEARING EXAMINER, -~
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PITE RN

To:

Fron

Date:

Subject;

Susan Poveroni

MEMORANDUM

Annual Report Status
Adam L. Higginbotham
Board of Barbers and Cosnfictologisis

September 22, 2011

C2011-2) and C2011-28

The complaint resulted in the license revocation of Tony Dang of Huntington, West Virginia and his shop,
Royal Nails, in Barboursvitle, West Virginia.



Higginbotham, Adam L.

=

From: Malt {greyeps1@gmail.com]

Seni: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:01 PM .

To: Higginbotharn, Adarn L s /oy

Subject: Re: WVBBC Complaint PR ’.{; i o e
I . e

Please keep rmy name out of it for the mean time. Ugly divorce coming.

sent from my iPhone

inbotham{@wy gov> wrote:

On Sep 28, 2010, at 1:52 PM, <Adam.L. 11

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
,.-'M\‘ W IR - ?\»eﬁdﬂ- O~ Il
Complaint HForm

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Matthew Rhodes

Address: 115 Preston Ave
Weirton, WV 26062

Phone: 3046704443
E-mail: grevops t@amail comn

Imdividual or Basiness Named in the Complaint

Name: Kristy Miscuk Rhodes
Company: Johm Michaels

Address: 115 Preston Ave
Weirton, WV 26062

Phone: 3049145011

List of Witnesses

Nancy Rhodes- my mother who has witnessed my kids being neglected while she cuts
hair in ihe kitchen and rinsing in the tub for hours on days she doesnt work at john

richeals, 123 presion ave.

Deseription of Complaint
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My wife has been stealing customears from Famous hair now John micheals for yaars,
she cuts colors waxes perms people i my home for years. and never calims the
income, now that i am back from a year in afghanistan, she had me served with papers.
the courts will need lo access her monthly income. which is next to nothingh since she
cuts hair under the table. and only accepts cash.
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Joe fianchin 11

Gavernor o
y : X . S S Y. S Michae!l Belrhoy
Hpad2 4 Gy fad 3 FLEAE NN R T FEST) i?i'i}),}?)h\(‘;'i\g Tusling (“)‘i‘l)-:[it‘!'li
- o " RaY & Fe
arm b Diegsinbotham P \
Adan ‘L.lggmbf}.zmm 267 Dunbar Ave,
Divactor

§ Savab Huarick
Duabar, WV 25004

Telephone: 544-558-2974
Fax: 384

Pauls Eavezak
Susan Poveromo
Y Ryan
PR A 1y
~55H-3458G e

Rick 5
nr ni e Bl rywesy
W wvbbeerg

October 6, 2010

H

Kristy Miscuk Rhodes
115 Presion Avenue
Weirton, WY 26062
COMPLAINT #: C2011-22
Prear Kristy Rhodes:
The Board office has received the enclosed complaint,
The Board office is requesting your response to this compliant.

Additionaily, a Cease and Desist is enclosed with this letier.

According to 3CSRI, vou are required 10 respond to the complaint enclosed in writing within 15 davs of
racelnt of this letter,

Please mail your response to:

WVEBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunibar, WV 25064

Sincerely,

o T
Adam L. Higginhotham
Director
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Jow v

i FAR N G PG
afe of Wast Virginia

s L ~ Aichael Beleher
PaOArY O s aad Cosmet Justina Gabbert
Adam 1,: ;[1 sinbotivim ; Prunhar Ave, Sarah Hampick
Bhive ‘ ;mmm, WV 25564
October 6, 2010

Telephone: 3845582824

Paula Rurezak

Vi/-\\ C%_:H‘i ‘!-“ ij :w/\“_ Susan Poveroino
Fax: 344-558-345¢

W W YD DE.orD
Dear Kristy Bhodes

he West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetolog

gists (hereinalter “Board”)
was created by the legislature to protect the public by r@auhting the practice of beauiy
cufture in the Stare of West Virginia. W, Va. Code § 30-2

ot
L el seg. On Septembar 287,
2010 the Beard received a formal complaint regarding

e Parforming

services in an unlicensed facitity
After reviewing the received complaint it was determined that the issue
mentioned above, I accurate, is in violation of West Virginia law

As a result of you are hereby ordered t

o CEAST AND DESIST all business relating
to the issue mentioned above within the State of West Virginia until such
you are properly licensed.

a time that

Failure to
CONSeqUans
29724 ‘J\!:Lh

comply with this cease and desist order will result in further legal
Please feel free to contact the Board’s Fxecutive Direct

for at (304) 558-
any guestions,

Adam L. Hfggmba' Ham M.BA.
Executive Director
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Jitn Bynn
Rick Stache
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p' 304.558.2924
© 304 558.9450
wwwawvhbhbe, org,

);qw:'\ £ 57

sl

1201 Dunbar Avenue Director
Dunbar, WV 15064 Adam 1.. Higginborham
Lol a ¥ o ¥

Board Members
Michael Belcher  Justina Gabbe
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poveron
Jim Ryan Rick Seache

Earl Ray Tomblin
Glowerator

Kristy Miscuk Rhodes fanuary 27, 2011

115 Preston Avenue
Welrton, WY 26062
COMPLAINT #: C2011-22
Dear Kristy Rhodes:

This letter is in regards to the above mentioned comiplaini.

Tha Board teviewed the complaint and responses and determined the complaint is, if true, in vielation
of state law. Al sevices for compensation must be provided in a licensed facility and registered with

this Board.

However, a Cease and Desist Order letter {(copy enclosed) has afready been sent out to you on October
6, 2010. Therefore, the complaint is closed with the execution of the Cease and Desist by not practicing
in your home without Board authorization and ticensure.

Sincerely,

Addan . Il;gg,m hotham
Director

Ce: complainant
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Adam L. tiggh

Dunbar, WV 25064

Earl Ray Tomblin Michael Belcher  Ju

1201 l)mlh ar Avenue Director

8.2924

3450
C.0TY

i

horham

Board Members

stina Gabbes

Governor Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poverony

Jim Ryan

Ociober 61 2010 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

H
.

Dear Kristy Rhodes:

ri}

The West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists (hereinafier “Board”)
was created by the legislature to protect the public by regulating the practice of beauty
culture in the Siate of West Virginia, W. Va. Code § 30-27-1 ef seq. On September 287, i
2040 the Board raceived a format complaint regarding:

e Performing services in an unlicensed facility {in your home)

After reviewing the received complaint it was determined that the lissue
raentionad above, if accurate, is in violation of West Virginia law.
I ; (=)

As g result of you ave hereby arderad

to fne issue mentioned above within the State of West Virginia unt

you are properly licensad,

Failure to comply with this cease and desist order will result in further legal
consequentces. Please feal free to contact the Board’s Executive Director at (304) 558-
2924 with any questions.

mferef\/,

/—\dam L. Higginbotham iM.BA.
Executive Director
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jinbotharn, Adam L. o

From; T WATW |vbs2010grad@gmail.com|

Sent: Thursday, Qciober 07, 2010 7:38 PM
To: Higginbatham, Adam L
Subject: update to what happened today after calis to VBS

Dear Mr. Higginbotham,

I feel it necessary after what | wilnessed today to contact you. I know all about the
complaint made and the phone call placed to Sherri Greene today. She immediately went outside with Cookie,
Laura and Missy and was shouting that WHEN she finds the person that made this claim and she WILL find
out....then stopped short and all instructors were talking and calming her down and then she states she doesn't
need this black mark on her record from some stupid Fing Piece of White Trash S..t. This is not uncommon
behavior from her. She is always threatening ppl with WHEN she finds out what you did, you WILL be sorry.
Let's begin with what { know and can confirm with you by your latest student complaint,

1. Instructors DO wear flip flops and a few of the "FAVORITE STUDENTS" do too-~one is Janet Clonch.

2, Students DO write themselves in and out and/or lie and say they "forgot to clock in" when they were actually
absent. Two of those students that can be verified are Kris Boston and Tabitha Collins.

3. Sherri has felt girt students breasts, had them spend the night, and is "HERESAY" have themn worrk in her
salon located on RT 47 in Parkersburg. Note also that a rumor eirculating is that Janet Clonch is advertising
haircuts in her horme on the bulletin board in her town laudromat.

4. HER fav students never pay for color or any other service but those she doesnt care about pay 7.50 for
haircolor that can be purchased at Sallys for approx 3.49

5.We DON'T have class everyday. We have class the first 400 hours, then we WORK on the floor like staves
until they say we can go to continuing. Every grade [ have gotten the entire time on the floor save for the moath
of Sept were guestimates.

There is a ton more but until something ACTUALLY HAPPENS......and not BOB coming in and talking to
shersi and her saying these are FALSE claims when they are not-------btw--someone named ROBIN is cluing
Sherri in on the inspections......then I will assume that everyone involved doesn't really care,

Best Regards
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Ddirector
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Robert Bhavani Octopar 25, 2010

Vailey Beauty Schoot
1040 Avery Sireat
Parkersburg, WV 26161
COMPLAINT #: C2011-24

Dear Mr, Bhavani:

The Board office has received the enclosed complaint concerning multinle issues being raised by &
possible student,

The Board office is requesting vour response to this compliant.

According to 3CSRI, vou are required to respond io the comolaing enclosed in writing within 35 davs of

receint of this letter.

Pizase mail your resgonse to;

WYBEC Respanse
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Flease fave your instructors refrain from threatening students that {ile complaints should the statement

in this complaini ba irua.

Adam L. Higginbotiiam
Director !

Visit us on the %Q% al wweyvbbe.org




State of West Virginia Movernber 2, 20190

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologisis
1201 Brnbar Ave
Drunbar, WY 25064

terence: Complaing # C2011-24

Dear Mr, Higginbotham,
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Feedback is to be given back to the complainant in writing.

However, in this case the entire omU]mm procedure of the school was bypassed.
Furthermore the possible s’mr‘ concerns were not brought to the attention of the school

nor was the writer of the G@fﬁp? unt ever identified. The school can not respond 1o romors

or unsubsiantiated opinions.

wdividual who may or may not be a student.
ated and addressed without detailed dates,
fwas wrong and identified witnesses
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';f"h\, alieged misconduct can not be investi c,’
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Complaint Procedure

A student, teacher, or interested party may file a complaint against the school; however, the complaint
should be in writing to the school Owner or Director and should outiine the allegation or nature of the
complaint. If the problem cannot be resolved through discussion the complaint should be referred to
the schools complaint committee. The schoo! should document the meeting hetween the school
representative and complainant in writing. The complainant should be provided a copy of this written
record after the meeting.

The schoo! has set tp a complaint commitiee with school to review all allegations received. The
committee is comprised of four individuals, the school Owner, Director, Instructor and Administrative
Secretary.

The schools complaint committee should meet within 21 calendar days of receipt of the complaint and
review the allegations. If more information is needed a letter should be written outlining the additional
information. If no further information is needed the complaint committee should act on the allegations
and a fetter will be sent to the complainant within fifteen calendar days stating the steps taken to
correct the preblem or information to show that the allegations were not warranted or based on the
facts.

The complainant is required to try and resolve the problems through the school’s complaint process. If
the probleins cannot be resolved, then a complaint form ray be chtained through the state board.

West Virginia State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
1201 Dunbar Ave

Dunbar, WV 25064

(304) 558-2924

National Accrediting Commission for Cosmetology Arts and Sciences
4401 Ford Ave

Suite 1300

Alexandria, VA 22302

(703} 600-7600
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WY Si:.z:.,é::, P;om‘f? of Barbers and Cosmetologisis Movember 17, 2014

£

Drunbar, »-J(-:s;'i Vi;'fmm,_)*)(} 34
el Complaiat # C2011-.24

/"\

This letter is a follow-up regarding the complaint issued to the school d (a ted
October 25, 2010, As referenced to your office in the letter written November 2, 2010
from Valley Beauty School regarding the school’s complaint procedure which was totally

by passed. As stated the school cannot respond (o tumors and unsubstantiated opinions.

g and Instructors as well,
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has ta be <:1gﬁ{, d off on by lnstructors) and atend
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Apparently the student who seni you the complaint musi not have read the catalog
s and regulations because attendance, curricutum is all laid out for the siudents
From the sound of the complaint perhaps this student would be

as much work as this fisld does,
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otherwise she would know the move hands on that you get only helps you succeed in this

field.
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HBoard of Barber and Cosmetologists
1201 Dunbar Ave
Dunbar, WV 25064

Dear Mr. Higginbotham:

My name is Sherri Greene and | am an insbructor at Valley Beauty School located in Parkersburg, West
Virginia. | am writing in response to the recent anonyreous compiaint filed against me with the Board. The
complaints regarding the alleged behavior that T« fell students breast, had them spend the uight...” and
“threatening students” is so egreglously fales that T find i difficult to even respond. T am sc upset about

these defamatory comments that show e in a false light and injure my reputation that 1 felt the nesd to

address these fHes.

The Board’s process of allowing anyone with any type of grievance, whether it be personsal, professional,
true or false, to be filed against an individual is lackadaisical and provides no protection to those who are
receiving the complaints. The fact that 1 ave to defend myself against an anonyimous and slanderous
complaint without the Beard requiring any type of evidence from the complainant is beyond ridiculous.
There is no truth to any of the statements, and the fact that the Poard, to which | have been licensed with foy
over 20 years, offers e no protection is exiremsly irritating,

Valley Deauty School gives every student & Stadent Catalog and Rules and Regulation that outlines proper
procedure for compiaings, This procedure consist of talldng to the school marager i she doesn’t resolve
the complain, the student then must go to the Director/Owner. The Direcior/Owner would then bring it
before the school complaint commitiee to nvestigate. The school was never given a complaint from the

student against me,

I feel that a quality educaiion is extremely important, 1 myself have a Bachelors Degree in Sociology along
-V waork very hard b my posttion as an instrucior. I care

with the year | attended Parkersburg Beauty Collegs
the lives of

deenly about the students becavse 1 wish for thein all 1o succesd and be In g pesition to better
themselves and their familiss. Seeing the studenis who put in the work sugceed overshadows most of the
other negailve aspect of my job; however, the emotional disivess caused w0 me by this recent complalut is
proving hard to overcome.

ard needs {0 pu in place
25,

d b n gy [ e
vgtion, | {eel

anees o ANGRYIIOUS S0

el about this it
ntinug 10 sccept ¢
fion when 1 give so much for my students in order to

hould be very obwvious that T am

rodcoals and chacks i they are gob

The fact that T even have o defend myselfin this

help them succeed sickens mea.

Sherri Greene
RT 1 Box 145
Ellenboro, WV 26346
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52123 Joppa Road
Reedsville, Ohio 45772
November 5, 2010

WYV Srate Board of Cosmetology
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar WV250641201

WV State Board of Cosinetology,

Lam writing n rogard to a lelter received in which 1 feel compelled o defend myself and deny claims that 1
have been falsely accused. 1 have been a student of Valley Beauty School since September of 2009. As a
student of Valley Beauty School 1 have clocked in and out o the best of my ability, 1 have never received
anty howrs that ! have not earned as | have been accused of. 1 resent these accusations as [ have held a very
kigh standard for mysell. The vindictive nature of these accusations are just that, accusations made by &
sadl person, perhaps jealousy of my accomplishments,

Mrs. Sherrie Greene has been my instructor for the past year, 1 hold a very high opinion of this person,
Sheriie is an asset to your profession, she is one of the most gifted individuals I have ever had the pleasure
of knowing, she is caring thoughtful and takes great pleasure in her job, 1 have never seen her act in a
manner of witch she has been accused. 1 take personal offense that someone would slander her person in

such manner.

Sincerety

Kristina 8. Boston
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My name is Janei Clonch. | am a student al Valley Beauty School in Parkersbuig West
Virginia.  am writing 1o say that the accusations of me posting signs for adverfisement {o
do hair in my home is false.

Sincerely,
Janet Clonch
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January 27, 2011

Robert Bhavani
Valley Beauty Schoo!

1044 Avery Streer
Farkershurg, WV 267

C2011-24

COMPLAINT

r M. Bhavani:
ad complaint.

This letter is in regards o the ahove 7
rmined more information is needed.

tewed the complain
ot the foliowing studenis,

The Board has requesiad cogles of times cards

o Kristina Boston
e Tabitha Collins

G

According Lo 3CSHY, vou are reguired i

%ot this le Liar,

;

iy,
Adarm L. ¥
Director

I

Cc: Complainant
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Board Members

Farl Ray Tomblin Michaet Belcher  justina Gabhbe
Foverior Saraly Hamrick  Susan Poveron
Jim Ryan Rick Sache

Robert Bhavani danuary 27, 2011
Vailey Beauty School

1040 Avery Street

Farkersburg, WV 26101

)

COMPLAINT

L L2124

Doar Mr. Bhavani:

This letter is in regards to the above mentioned com plaint,

. . . P P N A . T . 1 Y P
fhe Board reviewsd the camplaint and responses and determined more information is needad,

The Board has requested capies of time cards for each of the foliowing studenis,

@ Kristing Boston
¢ Tabitha Collins

According 1o 3CSRY. vou ara renulr
veceint of this leiter

Adarn L Higginbotham

Drector

Lo Complainant
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September 22, 2011

Valiey Beauty School
1040 Avery Street
Parkersburg, WV 26101

COMPLAINT #: C2011-24

Dear Valley Ownership:

The Board reviewed the above reference complaint at the September 18", 2011 board meeting. The
Board voted ta dismiss the complaint due to no grounds, the passing of the owner, and the closure of

the beauty school.

Sincerely,
s

o

Director

Cc: Complainant
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Higgénb@tham, Adam L.

From: Adam.L Higginbotham@wv.gov

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 1:07 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Cc: dsdcaruthers@hotmail.com

Subject: WVBBG Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Destiny Caruthers

Address: 502 Clayion Ave.
Hurricane , WV 25526

Phone; 304-767-0422
E-mail: dsdcaruthers@Choimail.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Traci (owner)
Company: Tracies Beauty Cotiage & Day Spa

Address: 506 50th St. South East
Charieston , WV 25526

Phone: 304-925-1772

List of Witnesses

Aéhley Mann- 826 C.oai.River Rd. S.t.Ablans, WV 2517?Becky Gétewood— -1415 'Rdbinhobd Rd.
Charleston, WV 25314 Lynae Sione- 130 Welis Drive Marmet, WV 25315 Renee Vaughan-Rt. 1 Box
266-B Liberty, WV 25124

Description of Complaint

My Office and | went io Tracies Beauty Cottage on September 14th 2010, our experience was quite
disappointing. We first noticed the mildew in the pedicure tubs. As the employees began our
pedicures and manicures they used non sterial insturments and did not sterilize between each use
after each of us. We also noticed that we did not see one employee wash or sanitize there hands.
After each pedicure they did not clean the unit or the fubs. As they started our manicures another girl
and | noticed that they had used the same bowl with the same water for each of us to soak our hands.
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Another girl noticed at her station a ash tray filled with cigerates. As the owner started what | thought
was going to be a normal pedicure | felt this extreme pain, as | looked down | seen my big left toe was
bleeding. She then infarmed me that she had just removed a what she refered to as a ingrown toe
nail | feel she should not be preforming precedures that clearly should be preformed by a doctor, As a
result | now have an infection in my toe which | have had to be placed on an antibotic for 10 days. if it
is not healed in that time 1/2 of my toe nall will have to be removed. | feel that this is very
unexceptable and | would not want anyone else to have to go through this. | have tried to contact
Tracte to be reimbursed for my doctor bills for which | also have no insurane to help but she will not
get back in touch. with me.
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Tract Witson October 25, 2010

Traci’s Beauty Cottage and Day Spa

506 50" Street South East

Charleston, WV 25526

COMPLAINT #: C2011-25

Dear Mrs. Wilson:

The Board office has received the enclosed cornplaint concerning your shop.

The Board office is requesting your response to this complaint.

According to 3CSR9, vou are required to respond to the complaint enclosed in weitine within 15 days of
receipt of this letter,

Please mail your response to:

WVEBBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Durthar, WY 25064

Sincerely,

Adam L. Higginhothar ™~

Director \

Visit us on the %08 ar WWw.vibhe.org




@iggénbetham, Adam L

From.
ent:

{o;

Cc:

Subject:

Casto, Lamona R

Sunday, October 24, 2010 8:54 PM

Higginbotham, Adam L

Western, Patrick L

Tracie's Beauty Cotlage & Day Spa (10453), 506 50th. Street, Charleston

October 22, 2010: Tracy Wilson, Owner/Manager of this beauty shop has cosmetologist and an aestitician license. Her
licenses are the only ones that | saw. She said she was the only one. There were 3 pedi spas and one was dirty. | toid
her that she needed fo clean the spa after each client and she said that she did. I said that 1 didn't think that this much dirt
would build up after only one ctient. She said that the lady's feet were very dirty and she had not cleaned the spa last
night since she was her fast client. Whatever was on the spa did not ook like mold but it was dirty. The other spas were
clean and the rest of the shop was clean. 1 did not issue a violation notice but emphasized cleaning the spas after each

client.
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Traci Wilson March 17, 2011

Traci’s Beauty Cottage and Day Spa
506 50 Street South Fast
Charleston, WY 25526

COMPLAINT #: C2011-25

Dear Mrs. Wilson:

This is the third request for response for complaint C2011-25. Please understand that your response is

reguired, not voluntary,

Should your response not be received by April 1%, 2011, the Board will seek your atiendance to the next
scheduled board meeting in Parkersburg on May 23™, 2011.

The board may seek to impose disciplinary actions against your license due to your disregard for Title 3
Series 9 rule of the West Virginia State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists,

Sincerelv.

Adam L, Higginbotharn
Direcior
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Dear Sir or Madam

I would like to address the complaint that was sent about my salon and spa. As an owner and work-
ing technition it is my number one goal to have happy customears walk out of my facility. My istab-
lishment has always been noted for great service and exceptional cleanliness,the complaint | re-
ceived was very shocking to me in large part because the issues complained about are fabricated
and unreasonable.| was one of the working techs for this service,this was a small party of 6 or 7

ladies that received pedicures, manicures, massage and facials Very disturbing that only 4 out of that

group received the pedicures and manicures yei all of the attendeses signed an inacurate complaint

aginst our shop.One of the issues was the cleanliness of our pedicure spas,it was stated that there
was a mold build up.Our chairs are not idle long enough to posess such a thing first of all and

secondly | do not believe anyone who sat in such a chair would actually put their feet in it Each of

our stations is equiped with state board code marvicide and clorox clean-up. These ladies work for a

doctors office and have been to my establishment in the past years,i do not belisve anyone would

frequent a place that held poor sanitation as they have discribed,and being of the medical fisld they
know high standards of disinfaction and that is one reason they have come to us in the past.We
{iple requests for this service.| personally broke down each station | worked from in front of each
patron before exacuteing the next service.this is our standard practice which these ladies are very
aware of.1 have been in practice for 19 years,and if you look at our sanitation history it is more than
within the standards of state board criteria.l have included pictures of our pedicure and manicure
stations to show the layout and disenfection practices we use.it is also manditory to unscrew the fil-
ters and clean the hidden pipes incased within the station.We do this twice weekly.My staff takes
pride in the service we provide,and this bogus compiaint is an insult to our profession and intelie-
gence,certainly buisness f am giad to lcose. Shame on these ladies for the disrespect of such a
nice gift from their employer.My staff has informed me that they have no problem signing state-
ments or corneing forth on this matter if they are asked to.Sanitation is not only for the client,it is im-
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perative to the health and safety of the technition as well. Myself as well as my siaff are perplexed at

what the actual goal to this rediculous
claim was intended for,it is a waste of your time and mine.

BARBERS & GOSH
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Traci Wilson September 22, 2011

Traci's Beauty Cottage and Day Spa
506 50" Street South East
Charleston, WV 25526

COMPLAINT & C2011-25

Dear Mrs. Wilson:

The Board reviewed the complaint filed against your salon at the September 19™, 2011 board meeting.

The Board voied to dismiss the complaint but to have following up inspections in the next six months to
ensure infection control procedures are followed.

Sincerely, ) .

Adam L. Higginbotham
Director

Ce: Complainant
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Rainbow Nails November 9, 2010

Hoang Nguyen
5400 A MacCorkle Avenue
Charleston, WV 25304

COMPLAINT #: C2011-26
Dear Hoang Nguyen:
The Board office has received the enclosed complaint concerning your shop.

The Board office is requesting your response to this complaint.

According to 3CSRY, you are reguired to respond to the complaint enclosed in writing within 15 days of

receipt of this letier,

Please mail your response to:

WVBBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Sinceredy,

Adam L. Higginbotham
Director

Visit us on the $89 ai www.wybbhe.ory




5400 MacCorkle Avenue
Charleston, WV 253043
Telephone: 304-925-0777

Adam L. Higginbotham
WVBBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Dear Mr. Higginbotham:

! am writing to respond to the complaint of B. Joanne Baily and the letter from your

office with which we received on November 12, While I do not specifically recall Ms.
Baily’s appointment I can also say 1 did not notice any infection at that time. We’ve been
operating at this location for fourteen years and to our knowledge this was the firsi
complaint that we’ve had registered. 1 believe Ms. Baily was a one time customer, which
is not our normal customer base. Most of our clients are regular repeat customers. We
don’t have a lot of walk-in business, we operate by appointments. Qur policy has always
been that if a customer is dissatisfied that they come back and work it out so we can try to
make the customer happy. Since Ms. Baily did not return in the three to four months after
her appointment we don’t know if she received other pedicure appointments after that
time and where they might’ve occurred. We’ve had no other complaints of
Onychomycosis at our shop. My daughter is sixteen and she does help out in cleaning the

shop, but this is something that she has always done and is supervised by me and my
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wite. The pedicure implaments are always kept in Barbicide solution for a total of thirty
minutes before we use them on each cusiomer. Our pedicure chairs are pipe free
“CRYSTAL CLEAN? chairs and cleaned after each customer with 100% Lysol. Thank
you for your assistance with this. Please feel free to contact me for any additional

information.

Sincerely,

.
FYgante

I
{

ENgupore 12/1C

Hoang Le Nguyen

P Cemplait g ¢ 20l 26



Hﬁggmbmhamg Adam L

From: Casto, Lamona R

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 8:55 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L

Subject: Rainbow Nails (11374), 5400 A MacCaorkle Ave., S.E., Hoang Le Nguyen (M00884),
Owner/Manager

Nov. 17, 2010, 3:55 PM: There are two licensed nail techs at this shop: Hoang Le Nguyen (M00684) and his wife, Nhi Ai
Thi Dang (M00515). She had the only client.when | went in. | checked licenses and inspected the shop looking in most
drawers in the manicure tables, checked the pedi spas and he told me what and how he disinfected after each client, took
one spa apart. Housekeeping was good, the restroom was in good conditicn, and the supply room was clean and
orderly. 1 saw no sanitation issues. He talked about how they had return clients and that his business was a family
business. He has two teenage children, a son and a daughter who were there. He said his kids helped. | asked if they
helped him clean and he said that they did. | said they don't do nails do they? and he said "Oh no, the customers would
not stand for that, and they don't know what to do". His kids were in an exercise room. He said they came there afier
schoot until time to go home. One of his clients came in while | was there. He also told me that things had been kinda
slow. | saw no sanitation issues and there were no indications that an underage/unlicensed child was doing nails. | have

never seen anything questionable in this shop.

289 ,



P 304.558.2924

> of West Vieginie [ 304.558.3450

}?}:ﬂ o -4 a {': 7},‘,‘30 a'ﬁ“z'v
e dsii k si,g Of arn

1201 Dunbar Avenue Divector
Dunbar. WV 95064 Adam L. Higginbotham

www.wybbe.org

e Boavd Members
Earl Ray Tomblin Michael Belcher  Justina Gabb
Gevernor Saraly Hamrick  Susan Poveros
Jim Ryan Rick Svache
Rainbow Nails January 28, 2011

Hoang Nguyen

5400 A MacCorlle Avenue

Charleston, WV 25304

COMPLAINT #: C2011-26

Bear Hoang Nguyen:

This letter is in regards to the above mentioned complaint,

The Board reviewed the complaint, responses and the investigation conducted in resuli of this

complaint. Due to the satisfactory inspection report at the time of the inspection, the Board decided to
close the complaint.

Adam L. Higginbotham
Direcior

Co: Complainant

290



Higginbotham, Adam L -

S os & e g
From: Adam. L. Higginbotham@wv.gov e ‘*ZE Vi 355’ w A By
Sent: : Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:28 PM §  ALiEIT 4 ¢
To: Higginbotham, Adam L, Western, Patrick L St BB W
Cc: sawshahali@yahoo.com
Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Chuck Hall

Address: 27 Mapleglen Trail
Sumerco, WV 25567

Phone: 304-553-3303
E-mail: sawshahall@yahoo.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complainit

Name: Ashley McClanahan
Company: Befor And After Beauty

Address: 1318 Bigley Avenue
Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: disconnected

List of Witnesses
fone

Deseription of Complaint

Complaint includes: dirty floor. dirty towels stacked high. ceiling and wall water damaged. combs and
color brushes were in sink when | arrived for a cut When she finished she placed the comb and
scissors back into the sink. Water standing in the sink. sink was very dirty. combs and scissors were
picked up off the counter and used (not clean). back bar nat clean very dirty. | work in charleston
When I need a haircut | would get one while at work on lunch break. Went to her two times second
time could not go back (Shop very unclean) | have a barber license that is inactive Charles E. Hall
(Peach Creek, Wv). | know how important it is to keep your shop clean for the public. Former shop

owner. Thank you Charles Hall
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Boayd Members

Joe Manchion 1§ Sfﬂf‘@ 0}‘" Vi]egi‘ Virgiﬂia YO RIR e
Governor } ) e . - s . Mickael Belchey
| Board of Barbers and Cesmetologists Susting Gabbert

Adam Ll.)hl'i.lgimz'ho!h:lm 1261 Dunbar Ave. Saral Hamrick
recror Bunbar, WV 25064 Paula Kurezak
Telephone: 304-558-2924 Susan Faverosie
y Jin RKyan
Fax: 304-558-3450 Rick Stache
www.wybbe.org

Ashley McClanahan November 9, 2010

Before and Afier Beauty

1318 Bigley Avenue

Charleston, WV 25301

COMPLAINT #: C2011-27

Bear Mrs. McClanahan:

The Board office has received the enclosed complaint concerning your shop.

The Board office is requesting your response to this complaint.

According to 3CSR9, vou are reguired to respond o the complaint enclosed in writing within 15 days of
receipt of this letier.

Please mail your response to:

WVBBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Durthar, WV 25064

Sincerely,

Adam L. Higginhotham
. Director

. 29
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November 12, 2010

WVBBC Response
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Attn: Adam L. Higginbotharn

Ref: Complaint #C2011-27

Dear Mr. Higginbotham:

This is my written response to the above complaint against my beauty salon (Before and After Beauty, LLC), which is
located &t 1318 Bigley Avenue, Charleston, WV 25302,

The following addresses each complaint in the letter | received:

1,

Dirty Floor — Floor has glue residue from when the file was placed. Once glue seeped up between tiles and dried, it
was nof able to be removed. The floor is also color stained. Floor has been buffed and mopped regularly but

continues o look discolored.

Dirty Towels Stacked High ~ Towels are placed in a dirty towel bin which, when full and the fid will no longer close,
are taken home and washed.

Ceiling and Wall Water Damage — Roof has been leaking for several months. Landlord never came o fix roof,
therefore my father came and patched the roof. Damage inside shop was never fixed by landlord.

Combs and golor brushes were in sink when | arrived for a cut, when she finished she placed the comb and
seigsors pack into the sink - First, there is no sink in the room in which | cut hair. Second, the sink he must be

referring to is a washtub sink, which is in my shampoo room. | only have two male customers who get their hair
washed and this genileman is not one of them, so how he saw the washtub sink is noi clear. This sink is where |
place color bowls, color brushes, scissors, combs and brushes to be cleaned. The combs and brushes are washed
prior to being placed in my barbicide jar for the respected disinfecting time. Color bowls and color brushes are
washed before placing them back onto a shelf. I have never picked a comb or scissors up off of my station unless
an appointment had been made and | knew the client was coming. It is only then that | would go ahead and get a
comb and my scissors out of a clean, closed cabinet, no more than 5 minutes in advance.

Waiter standing in sink — The only time water is ever standing in the wash tub sink or hair washing sink is when they
are being cleaned with barbicide or bleach. Water is never leff standing unattended.

Sink was very dirty ~ The wash tub sink in which we clean our color bowls and color brushes, along with other hair

styling tools, is white. Sink has many color stains that have been bleached and scrubbed but will not come off. The
black hair washing sink is cleaned and disinfected after each client. Neither sink is dirty.

Combs and Scissors were picked up off the counter and used {not clean! — As addressed in item four, combs and

scissors are only placed on my counter when | know a client is coming and no more than 5 minutes in advance.
They are never unclean. They are always properly cleaned and disinfected hefore being placed in a clean, closed

cabinet.
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8. Back bar not clean very dirty — My salon has a small bar that is used to hold shampoo, conditioner, and waxing
supplies. There is also a bar used for storage. Neither is ever unclean or dirty.

9. Shop very unclean — My salon stays busy but is never unclean. Things are always put away in the proper
containers and properly disinfected before doing so. It is cleanad regularly.

{ do not recognize Chuck Hall. [ am on a first-name basis with afl of my clients and not sure who this complaint is coming
from. 1 typicafly stick to appointments only and think | would know someone who has been in twice. | keep my salon clean
and organized. This is an old building which | have been renting but am moving out of. We have had some issues with the
landlord in the past and | suspect that he was unhappy about my leaving. He was seen fooking in the windows after
receiving his notice via certified mail. 1 feel this is not a legitimate complaint and may have been falsely written. We are
regularly inspectsd by the Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists and have never had anything that needed correcting. We

have always passed inspection.

Thank you,
OAMW/ / )/” (e ‘v&.,(jf\ﬂ‘o/k

Ashley McClanahan
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i inbotham, Adam L

Casto, Lamona R

Friday, November 19, 2010 §:49 PM
: Higginbotham, Adam L.

Subject: RE: Inspection

Attachmenis: image003.jpg

Nov. 16, 2010; | stopped by this shop this morning and the sign was down and it appeared that the shop was out of
business. | wanted to make sure so | stopped again this evening. The shop was open and Tracy Roberis (35613), a
Booth Renter, was working. They have been in the process of moving so that is why it took 6 times to find anybody
there. The owner, Ashley McClanahan, had not made an application for the new location so Tracy brougnt enougn stuff
back {o the old shop to do her clients. Everything was legal but the shop did lock pretty dirty, especially the floor. Tracy
said that was because of water problems and that is why they are moving. The utility sink/tub was stained with color.
That was the only issues that | saw and [ did not issue any violation notices because Tracy said that would be their last
day there. | e-mailed this report to you on Tuesday, Nov. 16, 2010, but | didn't get a reply so that is

why | am doing it now. | guess you didn't get the first time.

Frosn: Higginbotham, Adam L
Sent: Wed 10/27/2010 12:15 PM
Fo: Casto, Lamona R

Ce: Western, Patrick L.

Subject: Inspection

Lamecna,

Please inspect shop # 14506 Before and After Beauty Salon on Bigley Ave in Charleston near our old office.
Please check for unsanitary issues.

Thanks.
Should vou have any further questions, please feel free to contact me,

Adare 1. Higginbotham M.B.A.
Director
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064
304-558-2024
adam.lLhigemabotham@wy.zov

7

, £
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R

Visit us on the web ot www.wyvhbc.org.
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o 3(4.558.2924
f: 304.558.3450
is www.wvbhbe c.org

DAL O Danners a Mu& k;»{; )& Ius,g.{}_qi?%"ji

L
1201 Dunbar Avenue Director
Dunbar. WV ?SO‘()A Adam 1. Higginbotham
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{:'é":’-?zv;r/ﬂ i

Board Memthers
Michael Belcher  Justina Gabby
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Povero
Jim Ryan Rick Stache

Earl Ray Tomblin
Governor

Ashley McClanghan January 28, 2011

Betore and Afier Beauty
1318 Bigley Avenue
Charleston, WV 25301

COMPLAINT #: C2011-27

{ear Mrs. icClanahan;

This fetter is in regards to the above mentioned coraplaing.

The Board reviewed the complaint, responses, and the inspection performed on this shop due to the
complzint. The Board dismissed the complaint due to the salon being in the process of moving from one

tocation to another. Multiple inspection attempts by the Board verified the salon moved locations.

t is the Board impression that the salon owner could not reach an agreement with the landlord to
correct several unsatisfactory items that 7all under the landlord’s responsibility. Therefore, the

complaint is ¢losad.

Sincerely,

Director

Cc: complainant
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Higginbotham, Adam L.

Froo: Adarn L Higginbotham@wv.gov

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 7:12 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Coe: wyattzbabygurl_4lyfe@yahoo.com
Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Erica Ross
Address: 7005 Beech Drive
Muntington, WV 25705

Phone: 304-412-2029
E-mail: wyatlizbabyaurl 4lyfe@vahoo.com

Individoal or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Royal Nail And Spa
Company: Royal Nail & Spa

Address: 56306 US Route 60
Huntington , WV 25705

Phone: 304-7368-7770

List of Witnesses

Jessica Adkihs.7006 E’;-eech' Drive Huratingtén WV 25705

Deseription of Complaint
Me .An i\ﬁy.Néighbor Wenf To Royal. Na:! &Spa, Lbcated Oh K~r§'§ari Pféza. We Went To Get Our
Eyebrows Waxed And The Lady That Was Doing Our Eyebrows Used The Same Stick, Gauze And

Comb, Sizzors On The Both OFf Us Without Sanitizing Anything,And The Stick Was For Putting The

Wax On Our Eyebrow And She Contirously Kept Dipping H Back In The Hot Wax That Had Been
Contaminated. And I Didn't Realize That Untill We Had Gotion In The Car Ready To Leave. So |
Called In The And The Lady That Did Qur Eyebrows Said She Was Doing Her Job, So | Ask To Talk
To Someone Else And All | Got From Him Was " What Do You Want Me To Do *. An | Had Notice A
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Couple Days Later | Recievad Finy Bump Under My Skin. | Would Greatly Appriciate If Something
Could Be Done Thank You Erica Ross
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Higginbotham, Adam L

From: Adarn L Higginbotham@wv.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Tedividual Making Complaint

Name: Mait D Johnson

Address: 230 Route 20
Barbousville, WV 25705

Phone: 304 667 4050
E-mail:

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint
Name: Royal Nails And Spa Royal Nails And Spa
Company: Royal Nails And Spa

Address: 5836 US ROUTE 60 EAST &
Hurtington/Barboursville, WV 25705

Phone: 304 736 7770

List of Witnesses

Maﬁ 2 Jloﬁ'hs'on'( 'I'iﬁéy's“riénd") & Amandé-sm&ﬁ |

Bescription of Complaint
l was 't"!'r.rére.fo do é‘balé%}cer(ﬁ.ﬂ;ihj' and the owners where tréinin.g- someone to do a fill-in on me, |
asked for a license or Manicurist number and they didn't have one, i looked around for one and only 3

out of 6 had one. | also saw that they were using & razor on someone's pedicure, | knew its ILLEGAL
because i was cut once. PLEASE do something about it because it's unacceptable you guys are the

only ones that can because the owners didn't.
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Higginbotham, Adam L _ I

e

Fromm: Adarm. L. Higginbotham@wv.gov

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2010 5:33 AM

To: Higginbotham, Adarm L; Western, Patrick L
Subject: WVBEBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

MName: MaiyAnn Lee

Address: 340 Rouie 20
Barboursville |, WV 25701

Phone: 304 6893 4450

email:

Tndividual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Royal Nails & Spa, Excotic Nails Nails
Company: Royal Nails & Spa... Excotic Nails
Address: 5638 Us Route 60 Huntington, WV 25705
Barboursville, WV 25705
Phone: 304 735 7770

List of Witnesses

Mary Ann Lee
Description of Cemplaint

Royal Naifs & Spa have unlicensed workers about 4 of which are fraining there. They used a razor
on my pedicure. When they heard the inspeciors were in-town they stopped working for a few days
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&*ii%gmbmh@ms Adam_ L o

[e0m

From: Adam | Higginbotham@wy.gov

Seni: Monday, November 08, 2010 11:38 AM
To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Cindy Nguyen

Address: 1712 Verick St
Teays Valley, WV 23948

Phone: 2383434033
F-mail:

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Royal Nails And Spa Royal Nails And Spa
Company: Royal Nails And Spa

Address: 5636 US ROUTE 60 FAST 5
Huntington/Barboursvilie, WV 25705

FPhone: 304 738 7770

List of Witnesses

Cindy Nguyen
Deseription of Complain

unlicensed workers!!! worst nail job ever.. none of whom have any experience because the owners
were training them on my acrylic nails!..
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doe Manchin 11 State of West Virginia

; eI
coverr Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists
1201 Dunbar Ave.
Duuhar, WV 25864
Telephone: 364-555-2924
Fax: 304-558-345¢
www.wybhe.org

Adam L. Higginbotham
Birecior

Roval Nails and Spa
Tony Dang

5636 US Route 60 Fast 5
Huntington, WV 25705

COMPLAINT #: C2011-28

Dear Mr. Dang:

Board Members

Mickae! Belcher
Justing Gabbert
Sarah Hamrick
Paula Kuyczak
Susan Poverome
Jim Ryan
Rick Stache

November 17, 2010

The Board office has received the enclosed complaints concerning unlicensed workers in your salon.

The Board office is requesting your response to this complaint.

According to 3CSRY, vou are required to respond to the complaint enclosed in writing within 15 days of

receint of this letter.

Please mail your response to:
WVBBC Response

1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Sincerely,

e g

{{:,:.{J":Fy 77 /:‘//}?/
Adam L. Higéi(ﬁbotham
Director

Visit us on the g/@lﬁ al www.ywvbbe.ore




Board Members

Joe({visnwhizs I State of West Virginia -
Jovernor o ] . _ oy Michael Belcher
Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists Justing Gabhert
Adam i ;hggmbo(‘h;sm 1201 Dunbar Ave. Sarah Famriek
i¥irector Dunbar, WV 25064 Panla Knrezak

Susan Poveromae

Telephone: 304-558-2924 :
o o Jim Ryan
Fax; 304-558-3450 Rick Stache
wwwwybbe.org

Chantelle Wandling November 17, 2010

36557 Teays Valley Road
Hurricane, WV 25526

COMPLAINT #: C2011-03
Dear Chantelle Wandling:
Please see the previously sent letter attached to this notification.

You are now more than three months in default of your response to the Board for the complaint that
has been filed against you,

Disciplinary charges will be petitioned to the Board against your license should
you not respond to the complaint by December 1%, 2010.

According to 3CSRY, you have 15 days to respond to this letter in writing.
Please mail your response to:
WVBBC

1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Sincerely,

Adam L. Higginbotham
Director

Visit us on the ek al www.wvbbe,org
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Dear Adam L Higginbotham

My name is Tony Dang and I'm owner of Royal Nail and Spa.

I have received 04 letters of complaints from customers and I check what is
false, then 03 is also a real (# C201 1-28). Here is the name of 03 fake

letters:

I - Matt I Johnson and Amanda Smith

3-Cindy Nguyen

2-Mary and Lee

After checking and calling people of that letters I had no body answear ,
that's just special fabrications and slander to my shop.

And Mr.Adam also visit my shop and you knows all my employees have a
license, and no one training.Beside that, all the nail tools were cleaning very

carefully with Sterilier machine

We also have comment books for customer and they compliments are
always clean and the service attentive always be our first order
Actually I was very surprised about the incident and look forward to the
truth

We hope you understand and help us!

Regards

Tony Dang
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ROYAL NAILS & SPa 047IETTEE > 3045585450

Dear Adam L Higginbotham

My nawme is Tony Dang and I'm owner of Royal Nail and Spa.

I have received 04 letiers of complaints from customers and I check what is
false, then 03 is also a real (# C2011-28), Here is the name of 03 fake

letiers:

I -~ Matt IJ Johnson and Amanda Smith
3-Cindy Nguyen

2-Mary and Lee

After checking and calling people of that letters § had no body answear ,
that's just special fabrications and slander to my shop.

And Mr.Adam also visit my shop and you knows all my employees have a
license, and no one training.Beside that, all the nail tools were cleaning very

carefully with Sterilier machine

We also have comment books for customer and they compliments ave
always clean and the service attentive always be our first order

Actually I was very surprised sbout the incident and look forward to the
truth

We hope you understand and help us!

Regards

Tony Dang
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P 304.558.2924
{1 304.558.3450

WWAIW WY b b C. (}}'g

Stave of West Vig
Board of Barbers
1201 Dunbar Avenue
Dunbar, WV 25064

Direcior
Adam L. Higginhosham

Board Members
Michael Belcher  Justing Gabhe
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poveron
Jim Ryan Rick Stache

Farl Ray Tomblin
Governor

Roval Nails and Spa fanuary 27, 2011

Tony Dang
5636 US Route 60 East 5
Huntivigion, WV 25705

COMPLAINT #: C2011-28

Dear Mr. Dang:

This letter is in regards to the above meationed com platnt,

The Board reviewed the complaint and responses and determined the complaint to be true.

An investigation into the complaint led to the citation of an unlicensed worker. Therefore, the above

mentioned complaint number is closed and the violation notice is upheld,

Further proceedings are pending regarding the multiple citations of unlicensed workers. Please wait for
our office to contact you regarding your 3™ offense for allowing an unlicensed worker to practice in your

salon.

Jincerd

Adam L, lwgmbmham
Direcior

e Multinle complainants
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D: 304.558.2924
rgiiia f: 304.558.3450
www.wvbbe.org

AFTEY Y _{fj e
RELAG i Eadn w

Divector

1201 Dunbar Avenue
Adars L. Higginbotham

Dunbar, WV 25064

Board Mesmbers
Michae! Belcher  Jusrina Gabbe
Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poveron
jim Ryan Rick Srache

Earl Ray Tomblin
Gowerior

Roval Nails and Spa January 27, 2011

Tony Dang

5636 US Route 60 East &

Huntingion, WV 25705

COMPLAINT #: C2011-28

Dear Mr. [ang:

This letter is in regards to the above mentioned complaint.

The Board reviewed the complaint and responses and determined the complaint to be true.

An investigation into the complaint Jed to the citation of an unlicensed worker. Therefore, the above
mentioned complaint number is closed and the vielation notice is upheld.

Further proceedings are pending regarding the multiple citations of unlicensed waorkers, Please wait for
our office to contact you regarding your 3™ offense for allowing an unlicensed worler to practice in your

salon.

A
A

Al

Adam L. Higginhotham T
Director

Ce: Multiple complainants
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T Yy b AL .
FALT Dunba AAVEHIC Directar
: e NI YN A Adam L. Higeinborham
Dunbs i WY 25064 SE
Board Members
Earl Ray Tomblin Michael Belcher  Juseina Gabben
Gaovernor Sarah Hamrick  Susan Poverome
Jimt Ryan Rick Stache

MEMORANDUM

To: Annual Report Status
6‘/ "x_z" .
From: Adam L. Higginbotham /7/ /
Director A (7

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Date: September 22, 2011

Subject: C2011-28

Please see complaint C2011-21 for documentatiosn concerning this complaint.

The complaint resulted in the license revocation of Tony Dang of Huntington, West Virginia and his shop,
Royal Nails, in Barboursville, West Virginia.
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State of West Virginia

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologi
1201 Dunbar Avenue

Dunbar, WV 25064

Farl R:l}«‘ Tomblin

Governor

MEMORANDUM

To: Annual Report Status
From: Adam L. Higginbotham Fj;\ﬂ
Director ¥

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Date:

Subject:

September 22, 2011

C2011-29

1sts

p: 304.558.2924
£ 304.558.3450
www.wvbbe.org

Direcior
Adam L. Higginbotham

Bosard Meinbers
Michael Beleher  Justina Gabbert
\Udh Jamrick  Susan Poveromo

Jim Ryan Rick Srache
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Complaint C2011-29 is still under investigation and will not be referenced in the 2011 Annual Report.



p' 304.558.2924
304.558.3450
www.wybbe.org

5
Stare of ‘West Viroin
A
A

& ol
Hoara of Barbers

1201 Dunbar Aveniue Director
S Dunbar, WV 25064 Adarn 1. Higginborharm
Spupe® 3
o ﬂj Board Members
Fart Ray Tomblin Michael Belcher  Justina Gabberi
Goveriter Sarah Mamrick  Susan Poveromo
Jim Ryan Rick Stache

MEMORANDUM

To: 2011 Annual Report
Fronu: Adam L. Higginbotham
Director

Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Date: September 22, 2011 /
/-

Subject: C2011-30

C2011-30 is still under investigations.
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